
ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE BOARD AGENDA 
Friday, March 14, 2025 - 9:00 AM 

1. Call To Order

2. Land Acknowledgement
We begin this meeting by acknowledging that we are meeting upon the traditional 

Indigenous lands of the Anishinaabe, and Petun peoples.

We recognize and deeply appreciate their historic connection to this place and we 

also recognize the contributions Indigenous peoples have made, both in shaping 

and strengthening our community, province and country as a whole.

3. Appointment of the Chair and Vice-Chair
Recommendation: THAT ______________ be appointed as Chair, __________ be 
appointed as Vice Chair and that Heather Boston be appointed as the Secretary/
Treasurer.

4. Approval of the Agenda

Recommendation: THAT the March 14, 2025, agenda be approved.

5. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

Recommendation: THAT the minutes of November 8, 2024, be approved.

6. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

If any member of the Board has a pecuniary interest, they may declare the nature 

thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

7. Public Question Period

8. Deputations and Presentations

Meeting Details 

In-Person Meeting Location: Mulmur Township Office, 758070 2nd Line E, Mulmur 
Phone Connection: 1 647 374 4685 Canada / 1 647 558 0588 Canada 
Video Connection: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82393072272 
Meeting ID: 823 9307 2272 

1 of 122



9. Treasury

9.1 Operating Surpluses 

Recommendation: THAT the Board approve the transfer the 2024 and any future 
operating surpluses into Capital Reserves. 

10. Administration

10.1 Fire Board Governance 

10.2 Medical Oversight 

10.3 Fire Chief General Update (Verbal) 

11. Information

11.1 Fire Chief’s Year-End Report 2024 

Recommendation: THAT the Board receive the Fire Chief’s Year-End 2024 Report 
as information. 

11.2 YTD Fire Call Summary 

11.3 Purchases 

Recommendation: THAT the Board receive the accounts payable listing in the 
amount of $223,005.07 for 2024 and $66,639.56 for 2025 that were paid in 
accordance with the budgets. 

11.4 YTD Comparative Income Statement  

11.5 County-Wide Fire Chief’s Minutes October 9, 2024 

11.6 County-Wide Fire Chief’s Minutes November 13, 2024 

12. Items For Future Meetings

13. Adjournment

Recommendation: THAT the meeting adjourn at ________ to meet again at the
call of the Chair.

2 of 122



MINUTES 

Rosemont District Fire Board 
Friday, November 8, 2024 at 9:00 am 

Present: Melinda Davie – Chair- Town of Mono Ronald O’Leary – Adjala-Tosorontio  
Elaine Capes – Town of Mono (Virtual)   Patricia Clark – Township of Mulmur
Earl Hawkins - Township of Mulmur Chris Armstrong - Deputy Fire Chief 
Julius Lachs–Vice Chair-Adjala-Tosorontio Mike Blacklaws - Fire Chief  
Heather Boston - Secretary-Treasurer 

1. Call to Order

The Chair called the meeting to order at 9:13 am.

2. Land Acknowledgement

We begin this meeting by acknowledging that we are meeting upon the traditional
Indigenous lands of the Anishinaabe, and Petun peoples.

We recognize and deeply appreciate their historic connection to this place, and we
also recognize the contributions Indigenous peoples have made, both in shaping
and strengthening our community, province and country as a whole.

3. Approval of the Agenda

Moved by: Clark/O’Leary

THAT the November 8, 2024 agenda be approved as amended to add item 7.1 

being a delegation from the Rosemont & District Fire Association.

Carried.

4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

Moved by: O’Leary/Hawkins

THAT the minutes of May 31, 2024, be approved.

Carried.

5. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

Chair Davie stated that if any member of the Board has a pecuniary interest, they 

may declare the nature thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

DRAFT

3 of 122



6. Public Question Period 

• Andrew Kennedy asked to see which departments were used as 
comparators in the pay grid review. The secretary will inquire if information 
can be shared. 

7. Deputations and Presentations 

7.1 Rosemont Fire Association, Andrew Cunningham and Anthony Felice 
• Delegates informed the Board of the community donations and financial 

contributions made to the fire department over the years. 

8. Treasury 

8.1 Draft 2025 Budget & Capital Forecast 

Moved by: Hawkins/O’Leary 
 
That the Board approve the 2025 Budget as presented with revisions as noted. 
 
Carried. 
 

8.2 2024 Pay Grid 
 
Moved by: Lachs/Clark 

 
That the Board approve the 2024 pay grid as presented 
 
Carried. 
 

9. Administration 
 

9.1 Fire Chief General Update (Verbal) 

• Chief Blacklaws provided an update on the new truck 

9.2 Technical Rescue Requirements for 2028 (Verbal) 
• By 2028 the firefighters will need to be certified in technical rescue.  
• There will be a cost associated with this training. 

 

10. Information 

10.1 YTD Fire Call Summary 

  

DRAFT

4 of 122



10.2 Purchases 

Moved by: Hawkins/O’Leary 
 
THAT the Board receive the accounts payable listing in the amount of $739,363.02 
that was paid in accordance with the budget. 
 
Carried. 

10.3 YTD Comparative Income Statement  

10.4 County-Wide Fire Chief’s Minutes May 28, 2024 (Not Provided) 

10.5 County-Wide Fire Chief’s Minutes June 25, 2024 (Not Provided) 

• Discussed assisting on medical calls. 

10.6 Mulmur’s Community Risk Assessment 

• The Board discussed inspection schedules and requested that Mono and 
Adjala-Tosorontio provide copies of their community risk assessments to the 
next Board meeting. 

10.7 Dufferin County’s Multi-Jurisdictional Fire Services Review 

The Fire Chief noted that he is not frustrated with the Fire Boards governance model 
and it was a generalized statement made within the report. Chief Blacklaws confirmed 
that he is very happy with the current governance structure.  

 
11. Items for Future Meetings 

• Job Descriptions 
• Technical Rescue Training 
• Update on Inspection 

 
12. Adjournment 

Moved by: O’Leary/Hawkins 
That the meeting adjourn at 10:56 am to meet again at the call of the Chair. 
Carried. 

Approved by: 

 

             
Chair                                       Secretary/Treasurer  

DRAFT

5 of 122



This Agreement made this 18th day of April 2019 between

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ADJALA-TOSORONTIO

-and-

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MONO

-and-

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR
(the parties)

WHEREAS Section 2O(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25 as amended
permits a municipality to enter into an agreement with one or more municipalities to
jointly provide, for their joint benefit, any matter which the municipalities have the power
to provide within their own boundaries;

AND WHEREAS Section 23(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001 as amended permits a
municipality to delegate its powers and duties to a municipal service board;

AND WHEREAS Section 202(1) of the Municipal Act,2001, as amended allows two or
more municipalities to enter into agreement to establish a joint municipal service board
and to provide for those matters which, in the opinion of the participating municipalities
are necessary or desirable to facilitate the establishment and operation of the joint
municipal service board ;

AND WHEREAS the Fire Protection and Prevention Act, 1997, Part ll, section 5(1.), as
amended, permit the Council to establish and regulate a fire Department;

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have passed respective by-laws for entering into
this joint operation agreement;

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have agreed to jointly manage and operate a fire
Department to be known as the "Rosemont District Fire Department" hereinafter called
the "Department" for the purpose of providing fire protection in the areas defined in this
agreement;

AND WITNESSETH this agreement that in consideration of the covenants and terms
contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. ln this agreement,

a) "Board" means the Rosemont District Fire Board

b) "Department" means the fire Department of the respective parties of this
agreement.

c) "Deputy Fire Chief means the person who, in the absence of the Fire Chief,
is assigned to be in charge of the particular activity of the fire Department
and who has the same powers and authority as the Fire Chief.

d) "Designate" means the person who, in the absence of the Fire Chief or the
Deputy Fire Chief, is assigned to be in charge of the particular activity of the
fire Department and who has the same powers and authority as the Fire
Chief or the Deputy Fire Chief.

e) "Fire Chief' means the chief of the jointly managed and operated Rosemont
District Fire Department.

6 of 122



2

f) "Response area" means the areas of the participating municipalities, as
described in Schedule "A" attached to and forming part of this agreement.

g) "Fire Protection" means a range of programs designed to protect the lives
and property of the inhabitants of the fire Department response area from
the adverse effects of fires, sudden medical emergencies or exposure to
dangerous conditions created by and/or nature and includes fire prevention
and public education, rescue and suppression services.

h) "Member" means a person employed by the Rosemont District Fire
Department or voluntarily acting as fire fighter and includes an officer.

i) "Municipality/Municipalities" means
agreement.

a member municipality to this

k) "Capital" means tangible asset expenditures as defined by PSAB to include
but not limited to the land where the fire hall is situated, the fire hall building,
Vehicles or Rolling stock, Bunker Gear/Turnout Gear and Breathing
Apparatus/SCBA.

A joint board of management shall be established and shall be composed of
two (2) elected members from the Council of the Township of Adjala - Tosorontio,
two (2) elected members from the Council of the Town of Mono and two (2)
elected members from the Council of the Township of Mulmur and is to be known
as the "Rosemont District Fire Department Joint Board of Management",
hereinafter called the "Fire Board". The Fire Board shall be appointed for a four
(4) year term by the Councils of Adjala - Tosorontio, Mono and Mulmur. Each
Council shall appoint their representatives in December, upon assuming their
elected offices. The representatives will take office effective January 1st, next
following. Any vacancy occurring in the Fire Board shall be filled within thirty (30)
days of same occurring by the Council of the municipality which had appointed
the member wherein the vacancy occurred. Council can change their
representation on the Board over the 4 years as they deem fit.

The Fire Board shall appoint a chair and vice chair, from amongst its members,
at the first meeting of the Fire Board each year.

The chair shall preside at all meetings of the Fire Board and be charged with the
general administration of the business and affairs of the Fire Board.

The Fire Board shall appoint a secretary/treasurer at the first meeting of the Fire
Board in each four (4) year term. The secretary/treasurer shall be from either
Adjala-Tosorontio, Mono or Mulmur staff. Note: For ease of audit, the
secretary/treasurer and auditor may be from the same municipality.

The auditor for either Adjala-Tosorontio, Mono or Mulmur shall audit
the accounts of the Fire Board and shall submit copies of the annual
statements and copies of his/her report to the Fire Board and to each of
the parties to this agreement.

b) The secretary/treasurer shall give, or cause to be given, all notices
required to members of the Fire Board and auditors and shall attend all
meetings of the Fire Board and enter, or cause to be entered, in books
kept for that purpose, minutes of all proceedings at such meetings and be
the custodian of all books, papers, records and documents belonging to
the Fire Board and perform and do such other duties as may from time to
time be prescribed by the Fire Board.

The secretary/treasurer shall keep full and accurate books of account
in which shall be recorded all receipts and disbursements of the
Department, and, under the direction of the Fire Board, shall deposit all
monies with respect to the operation of the Department, in a special bank

3

4

5

a)

c)

7 of 122



d)

account designated for that purpose, and shall render to the Fire Board at
the meetings hereof, or whenever required, an account of all transactions
and of the financial position of the Department. The secretary/treasurer
shall pay only such items as are approved and authorized by the Fire
Board in accordance with its budget.

The secretary/treasurer shall have the authority to charge back any fire
calls per the Board policy.

e) Treasurer shall invest surplus funds in secure and cashable investments.

The Fire Board shall hold at least three (3) regular meetings per year as needed
and at such other times at the call of the chair or on petition of a majority of the
members of the Fire Board.

a) The Fire Board shall ensure the attendance of the Fire Chief or Deputy
Fire Chief or his/her designate at each regular and special Fire Board
meeting.

The Fire Board shall ensure that all budget meetings are convened and
continued only when each party to the agreement is represented.

All Fire Board meetings shall have business conducted by written motion,
duly moved, seconded and carried by a majority vote.

6

7

8. a)

b)

c)

9. a)

b)

c)

10

Copies of all draft minutes of regular and special meetings of the Fire
Board are to be promptly submitted to the Clerk of each respective
municipality, recirculated if amended .

Quarterly financial statements after consideration by the Fire Board are to
be fonruarded to the Councils of each party to this agreement.

The Fire Board shall submit in writing, to each of the parties hereto, a
draft budget for the operation of the Department for that year together with
an apportionment of the costs to each of the parties herein using the
formulae in Schedule "8" attached hereto. The budget shall be in effect
once all three parties have approved it and must be finalized before June
30th. Each party hereto shall pay to the secretary/treasurer in quarterly
installments on the first day of February, May, August and October in each
year the amount of their said apportionment of costs. Each installment
may be based on 25o/o of the prior year levy until the final budget has been
p.assed.

Each annual draft budget submitted to the Council shall include an
appropriate provision for a reserve fund for the replacement of Capital. .

The secretary/treasurer shall submit a reserve continuity schedule to the
Fire Board when the year-end financial statements are presented to the
Board. No unbudgeted amounts shall be paid out of, or charged against,
the reserve fund following the date when any party has given notice of
intent to withdraw from this agreement. Contributions to the reserve fund
shall be made by each of the three municipalities per the formulae in
Schedule "B".

Each member from Mulmur Council shall have two (2) votes each on the
Board and each member from Adjala-Tosorontio and Mono Council shall
have one (1) vote each on the Board for operating and capital items.

The parties hereto agree that for the purposes of the financial terms and
commitments to this agreement, that all capital and operating costs shall be
incurred as per paragraph 9 a) and b) of this agreement.

11. lt shall be the responsibility of the Fire Board for the preparation of draft by-laws,

8 of 122



21

and the formulating of policies, for and relating to the administration of the
Department and of the Fire Board.

The Fire Board shall provide adequate facilities and equipment for the operation
of the Department.

The Fire Board shall be responsible for providing fire protection to areas within
the boundary lines attached hereto as Schedule "A" and forming part of this
agreement.

The Department shall endeavor to respond as soon as possible to all emergency
calls within the defined areas attached hereto as Schedule "A" with such
apparatus and manpower as per policy established by the Fire Board.

The Fire Chief shall govern the Department in accordance with the Service Level
and Regulating Procedures for the Rosemont District Fire Department attached
hereto as Schedule "C" and forming part of this agreement.

The Fire lnspection Report Procedures attached hereto as Schedule "D" specify
that the municipalities covered under this agreement shall submit an annual
written schedule to the Fire Chief of the Rosemont District Fire Department
indicating the number of inspections required to be performed for the requesting
municipality and that costs for inspection services will be charged back to the
requesting Municipality based on a full cost recovery and further that the
inspection schedule will be part and parcel of the annual budget process.

The Fire Board hereby authorizes the Fire Chief or the Deputy Fire Chief of the
Department to purchase necessary parts and/or supplies and have the
necessary repairs conducted to keep the apparatus and equipment in proper
operating condition.

All parties to this agreement shall give such authority as may be necessary to the
members of the Department in all matters pertaining to fire protection.

The Fire Board will arrange, in consultation with Councils of the parties hereto,
for the issuance of policies of insurance to protect assets in the care, custody
and control of the Fire Board from physical loss or damage and for protecting the
Fire Board, the parties hereto and members of the Department against legal
liability resulting from the activities of the Fire Board and the operations of the
Department and to ensure that all policies of insurance provide that all parties to
this agreement be endorsed as additional named insured as their interest may
appear.

This agreement shall be in effect until a new agreement is made,
notwithstanding, the terms of this agreement may be amended from
time to time.
Should one of the parties wish to propose an amendment to this
agreement, such written notice shall be given to all parties at least thirty
(30) days prior to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Fire Board.

13.

14

15.

16

17

18

19

20. a)

21

b)

So often as there may be any dispute between the parties to this agreement, or
any of them, with respect to any matter contained in this agreement, including,
but not limited to the interpretation of this agreement, the same shall be
submitted to arbitration under the provisions of the Municipal Arbitrations Act,
R.S.O. 1990, Chapter M.48 and the decision rendered in respect of such
proceedings shall be final and binding upon the parties to this agreement. lf for
any reason the said arbitration cannot be conducted pursuant to the provisions of
the MunicipalArbitrations Act, then the parties hereto shall agree to the selection
of a single arbitrator and, in the absence of agreement, such arbitrator shall be
appointed by a judge of the Supreme Court of Ontario pursuant to the provisions
of the Arbitrations Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter A.24 pursuant to any successor
legislation.

9 of 122



22

23

28

a)

b)

c)

ln the event that any party to this agreement wishes to cease participating in the
Fire Board, they may do so provided that:

Six (6) months written notice be given to the other parties. Any written
notice given as foresaid, shall terminate this agreement as of December
31st of the same year in which notice is given if given prior to July 1st or of
the following year if given after July 1st.

The terminating parties share, based on the formulae in paragraph 9 of
this agreement, will be firstly offered to the remaining parties at a price
deter:mined by an independent appraisal. The funding of such purchase
will be extended over a five (5) year period or other mutually agreed upon
time period.

lf the Department is completely dissolved, the assets and reserves are to
be split as follows:

24.

25.

26.

1 The agreed value, as established unanimously by the three
participating municipalities, of the land (Part of Lot 32, Concession
7 EHS, Town of Mono, with PIN 34106-8019 LT), fire hall (including
attached fixtures and compressors), vehicles, and all other capital
assets shall be split based on the past five-year average of the cost
sharing formula in "Schedule 8", if purchased using that formulae.
All assets purchased at 113 equal contributions from each
municipality shall be tracked separately untilfully disposed.

It is agreed that, with respect to matters not dealt with in this agreement, the
Fire Board may formulate policies for and relating to the administration and
operation of the Department unless othenruise prohibited by any applicable
statute or regulation passed thereunder.

The parties hereto shall execute such further assurances as may be reasonably
required to carry out the terms thereof.

Upon the execution of this agreement, any existing agreements amongst the
parties as amended with respect to fire protection for the area described in
Schedule "A" shallforthwith become null and void.

ln the event that any covenant, provision or term of this agreement should at
any time be held by any competent tribunal to be void or unenforceable, then the
agreement shall not fail but the covenant, provision or term shall be deemed to
be severable from the remainder of this agreement which shall remain in full
force and effect mutatis mutandis.

This agreement recommended by the Fire Board and passed by the Councils of
the joint participants of the Fire Board, hereby repeals the former agreement.

In witness whereof, the parties have hereunto affixed the signatures of their
duly authorized officers together with their corporate seals.

27

10 of 122



The Corporation of Township of ,

The Corporation of the Town of Mono

r

The Corporation of the '

Mayor

TNrlsWp ol flO

/ndl rw{

€

ry cce&{

rk

11 of 122



Former Tosorontio

Concession 1

Concession 1

Concession 2

Concession 3

Concession 3

Concession 4

Schedule "A"

DESCRIPTION OF RESPONSE AREA
TOWNSHIP OF ADJALA - TOSORONTIO

East & West TzLots 1 - 4, inclusive

W%Lots5-8

East & West TzLols 1 - 4, inclusive

East & West %Lot 1

WestTzLots2-4

West %Lot 1

Former Adiala

Concession 1 West TzLot2l al an angle from the corner of Mono - Adjala
Townline and 20th Sideroad to the East intersecting Corner of Lot
21 and 22

Concession 1 West Tz Lols 22 - 23

Concession 1 East & West TrLots 24 - 32, inclusive

Concession 2 East &West TzLots24-32, inclusive

Concession 3 West %Lol24

Concession 3 East & West TzLots 24 - 32, inclusive

Concession 4 West TzLots 25 - 31, inclusive

Concession 4 West TzLot 32 the distance from Concession Road 4 to the
intersection of Church Hill Road and Highway 89 and including the
houses located on Church Hill Road:

12 of 122



Schedule "A"

DESCRIPTION OF RESPONSE AREA
TOWN OF MONO

Concession 3 EHS Property at PT South Part of the East Half of Lot24, being 795234
Third Line EHS and property at East Half Lot24, being 795242
Third Line EHS

Concession 3 EHS East Half Lots 26 - 32

Concession 4 EHS Lots 21 - 32

Concession 5 EHS Lots 21 - 32

Concession 6 EHS Lots 21 - 32

Concession 7 EHS Lots 21 - 32

Concession 8 EHS Lots 21 - 32

DESCRIPTION OF RESPONSE AREA
TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR

Concession 3 EHS East Half Lots 1 - 17

Part West Half Lots 5 & 6

Concession 4 EHS Lots 1 -'16

Concession 5 EHS Lots 1 - 16

East Half Lot 17 & S % of E Tz Lot 18

Concession 6 EHS Lots 1 - 18

Concession 7 EHS Lots 1 - 17

Concession 8 EHS Lots 1 - 15

13 of 122



Schedule "B"

Cost Sharing Formula
(20201

NOTE: The data in columns #1, #2 and #3 shall be updated annually by March
30th of each year by the clerks of the participating municipalities using the
assessment roll. The cost sharing percentage shall be recalculated accordingly
and used for the following year's budget. For example, the 2019 assessment,
units and acres will be used when determining the cost sharing for the 2020
budget.

Average
Percent

otto

21.28

27.51

51.21

100.00

otfo

21.43

31.74

46.83

100.00

#3

No. of
Acres

8,715

12,911

19,050

40,676

Yo

I I 1 7

24.40

56.43

100.00

#2

Residential
&

Gommercial
Units

246

313

724

1,283

otto

23.24

26.41

50.35

100.00

#1

Equalized
Assessment

177,629,563

201,866,554

384,905,220

764,401,337

Municipality

Adjala -
Tosorontio

Mono

Mulmur

Totals

14 of 122



Schedule "G"

Service Level and Regulation Procedures

For the
Rosemont District Fire Department

The Fire Chief shall govern the Rosemont District Fire Department in accordance with
the following Procedures:

1. ln addition to the Fire Chief of the department, the department personnel may
consist of deputy chief(s) and such numbers of other officers and members
as from time to time may be deemed necessary.

2. (a) The Fire Chief may appoint any qualified person as a member of the
department.

(b) A person is qualified to be appointed a member of the department who:

f . is bondable,
2. is at least eighteen (18) years of age, possesses a valid Ontario

driver's licence; such licence shall have class 'D' privileges and
an air brake endorsement or the member shall obtain such
class and endorsement within a time period that will be at the Fire
Chiefs discretion, has successfully completed at least grade 12

sf##l'si,s*ffi H:"Jsil,3:3:Hff"' 
p asses s u ch a ptitud e a n d/o r

3. is medically fit, for the duties the member will catry out, as certified by
a legally qualified physician licensed in the Province of Ontario.

(c) A person appointed as a member of the department shall be on
probation for a period of one (1) year during which period he/she
shall take such special training and examinations as may be
required by the Fire Chief of the department.

(d) lf a probationary member fails such special training or examinations,
the officers of the department may recommend to the Fire Chief that
he/she be dismissed.

3. The remuneration of all members shall be as determined by the board and
approved by councilwithin the annual budget.

4. The Fire Chief is responsible to the board for the proper administration and
operation of the department, for the discipline of its members and,

a) May make such general orders, departmental rules, and operational
guidelines as may be necessary for the care and protection of the
department and generally for the efficient operation of the department,
provided that such general orders, departmental rules and operational
guidelines do not conflict with the provisions of any by-law of the Parties.
Shall review periodically the policies, applicable by-laws, general orders,
departmental rules, operational guidelines, and functional responsibilities
of the department.
Shall take all proper measures for the prevention, control and
extinguishment of fires and for the protection of life and property and shall
enforce all municipal by-laws respecting public education and fire
prevention, and exercise the powers imposed on him/her by the Fire
Protection and Prevention Act.
ls responsible for the enforcement of this by-law and the general orders,
rules, and operational guidelines of the department.
Shall report all fires to the fire marshal as required by the Fire Protection
and Prevention Act.
The Fire Chief shall submit to the board for approval, the annual budget
estimates for the fire department; an annual report and any other specific
reports requested by the board.

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

15 of 122



2

5. The officers shall report to the Fire Chief on the functions and activities of the

department that are his/her responsibility and carry out the orders of the Fire

Chief and, in the absence of the chief, have all the powers and shall perform all

the duties of the Fire Chief

The department shall be responsible for the following services on behalf of the
Parties:

Public Education
Fire Prevention
Suppression
Haz Mat Awareness
Water Rescue Awareness
lce Rescue Awareness
Auto Extrication
Emergency Medical Responses
Fire Cause & Origin

The department shall be responsible for the following internal functional areas;
1) Administration
2) Training and Education
3) Apparatus, Equipment and Communications

Where the Fire Chief designates a member to act in the place of an officer in the
fire department, such member, when so acting, has all of the powers and shall
perform all duties of the officer replaced.

The Fire Chief shall take all proper measures for the prevention, control and

extinguishment of fires and the protection of life and property and shall exercise
all powers mandated by the Fire Protection and Prevention Act, and the Fire

Chief shall be empowered to authorize:
a) Pulling down or demolishing any building or structure to prevent the

spread of fire;
b) All necessary actions which may include boarding up or barricading of

buildings or property to guard against fire or other danger, risk or accident,
when unable to contact the property owner;

c) Recovery of expenses incurred by such necessary actions for the
corporation in the manner provided through the Municipal Act and the Fire
Protection and Prevention Act.

All equipment owned or cared for by the fire department shall be used solely for
the purposes of emergency response, training, maintenance or administration as
a regular part of the fire department responsibilities. Notwithstanding, approval
for uses other than those outlined above may be permitted upon prior approval of
the Fire Chief or his/her designate. The Fire Chief will not authorize the use of
fire department equipment for fund raising purposes without giving prior approval
to where those funds will be used. The public raising of funds under
representation of the fire department shall receive prior approval by the Fire

Chief and the Fire Chief shall inform members of the board as soon as the
information becomes available.

The fire chief may reprimand, suspend or dismiss any member for an infraction of
any of the provisions of this bylaw, policies, general orders and department rules
that in the opinion of the fire chief would be detrimental to the discipline and
efficiency of the fire department. Following the dismissal to a member, the fire
chief shall report in writing the reasons for the dismissal to the Fire Board. A
volunteer firefighter shall not be dismissed without being afforded the opportunity

6

1)
2)
3)
4\
5)
6)
7)
8)
e)

7

8

9

16 of 122



J

10

11

for a review of termination by the fire chief if he/she makes a written request for
such a review within 7 working days after receiving the notification of the
proposed dismissal.

The Fire Chief of the department or designate may at his/her discretion cause
civilians, personnel and/or equipment to be used, other than personnel and
equipment of the department, that the Fire Chief or designate deems necessary
to control or mitigate any emergency and the costs of same shall be paid by the
Board.

The fire department shall not respond to a call with respect to a fire or emergency
outside the limits of the municipalities represented by the Board except with
respect to a fire or emergency:
a) that, in the opinion of the Fire Chief or designate of the fire department,

threatens property in the municipality represented by the Board or
property situated outside the municipality that is owned or occupied by the
municipality;

b) in municipalities represented by the Board with which an approved
agreement has been entered into to provide fire protection services which
may include automatic aid;

c) on property with which an approved agreement has been entered into with
any person or corporation to provide fire protection service;

d) at the discretion of the Fire Chief, or designate to a municipality authorized
to participate in any county, district or regional mutual aid plan established
by a fire co-ordinator appointed by the Fire Marshal or any other similar
reciprocal plan or program;

e) on property beyond the municipal boundary of the municipalities
represented by the Board where the Fire Chief or designate determines
immediate action is necessary to preserve life or property and the
appropriate department is notified to respond and assume command or
establish alternative measures, acceptable to the Fire Chief or designate.

17 of 122



Schedule "D"

Fire lnspection Request Procedure

That as per item #16 of this agreement, the Municipality shall submit an annual written

schedule to the Fire Chief of the Rosemont District Fire Department indicating the

number of inspections required to be performed for the requesting municipality and that

all costs for inspection services performed by the Rosemont District Fire Department is

considered an additional service to the annual levy and will be charged backed to the

requesting Municipality based on a full cost recovery and further that the inspection

schedule will be part and parcel of the annual budget process.

All inspections will be performed by lnspector/s having the required level of Fire

Prevention training and qualification as determined by the Fire Chief and/or his/her

designate based on best practices or recognized standards.

All inspections will be billed in accordance with the following;

. Hourly wage of person/s conducting the inspection.

. Follow-up costs due to non-compliance of inspected infrastructure based on the

hourly rate of the person/s conducting the re-inspection.

o Additional training costs if required in order to perform these inspections and if

these costs are not included within the annualtraining budget.

The Secretary-Treasurer of the Rosemont Fire Board will issue inspection billings as

required.

The Rosemont District Fire Department shall, due to unforeseen circumstances, notify

the requesting Municipality if they are unable to perform inspections as requested.

The Rosemont District Fire Department shall, upon completion of the inspection,

provide a written report within a reasonable timeframe to the department of the

Municipality requesting the inspection.

18 of 122



19 of 122



20 of 122



21 of 122



22 of 122



23 of 122



24 of 122



25 of 122



26 of 122



27 of 122



28 of 122



29 of 122



30 of 122



Contact

Medical 
References

Level of 
Consciousness

Cardiac /
Circulation 

Airway / 
Breathing

Introduction

Firefighter

Medical  
Directives

31 of 122



The Centre for Paramedic Education and Research has agreed to provide medical 
direction and develop a Continuous Quality Improvement Program for the Guelph 
Fire Department.  These medical directives outline the standards to which the 
Guelph Fire Department will provide patient care when dealing with a patient in 
cardiac arrest or peri-arrest state. 

This Firefighter guide contains resuscitation guidelines consistent with the 2015 
Heart and Stroke Foundation of Canada BLS guidelines as well as the Ministry of 
Health and Long-Term Care Training Bulletin, Issue 111 – version 1.0 Deceased 
Patient Standard. 

 

 

 

Dr. Paul Miller      Dr. Clare Wallner    

Interm        Associate     
Regional  Medical Director    Medical Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dr. Rupinder Singh Sahsi    Dr. Erich Hanel 
Associate      Associate 
Medical Director      Medical Director    
  
 

 

©2021 by the Centre for Paramedic Education and Research  
430 McNeilly Road, Unit 201  
Stoney Creek,  
Ontario L8E 5E3 
Phone: 905-521-2100 x71223  
Fax: 905-643-1104 

32 of 122



30 Medical References

31  CPR Guidelines 

32  DNR Confirmation Form Example

33 EPI Pen Reference

35 Tourniquet Flow Chart

22 Airway / Breathing

23  Anaphylaxis

36 Contacts

37  Contact Information

26 Level of Consciousness

27 Opioid Toxicity Medical 
Directive

3 Introduction

5 Definitions

7 Abbreviations

10 Cardiac  / Circulation

11 Adult Cardiac Arrest 
Management

13 Pediatric / Infant Cardiac Arrest
Management

16 Pediatric / Infant Severe 
Bradycardia Management

18
Adult Return of Spontaneous 
Circulation Management

20 Pediatric / Infant Return of 
Spontaneous Circulation 
Management

Table of Contents

33 of 122



Introduction

3

Purpose of Standards  

These Firefighter Medical Directives are designed to guide the specifics of 
patient care delivered by Firefighters prior to Paramedic arrival and ensure the 
practices utilized are current with prehospital resuscitation guidelines when 
caring for a patient in a Cardiac Arrest or Peri-arrest state. 

Summary 
The Firefighter Medical Directives establish practice and patient care 
parameters needed to provide high quality patient care for the cardiac arrest / 
peri-arrest patient prior to Paramedic arrival.  The directives are designed to be 
dynamic, in order to allow for changes based upon new medical evidence and / 
or standards of medical practice. 

Use of the Medical Directives by Firefighters 

These medical directives apply to Firefighters who provide patient care  under 
the license and / or authority of the CPER Medical Director.  Delegation of 
controlled acts or other procedures in these medical directives to Firefighters 
falls under the exclusive oversight of the CPER Medical Director. 

The medical directives are designed to guide a Firefighter in the provision of 
timely and appropriate care to cardiac arrest / peri-arrest patients in the 
prehospital setting prior to the arrival of Paramedics.  While great care has been 
taken in developing these medical directives, they cannot account for every 
clinical situation.  Thus, they are not a substitute for sound clinical judgement. 

 
General Structure of a Medical Directive 

All medical directives follow the same format and are comprised of the following 
sections: 

Written Management Process: Description of the type of procedure 
to be performed 

Algorithm Directive:  Although written in a linear fashion it 
is understood several tasks may / 
should be done simultaneously. 

The Firefighter who proposes a treatment to a person shall ensure that consent 
is obtained.  Valid consent requires that a person has the capacity to provide the 
consent. 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

34 of 122



4

Responsibility of Care 

While on scene and prior to EMS Paramedic arrival, decisions on patient care 
are the responsibility of the fire crew in whole. Resuscitation for a patient in 
cardiac arrest should be initiated unless the patient is "obviously dead" 
(definition to follow) or a valid Do Not Resuscitate Confirmation Form is found 
for the patient. 

Sometimes resuscitation is initiated but then subsequently the patient is found to 
be obviously dead or a valid Do Not resuscitate Confirmation Form is found; 
resuscitation can be discontinued by the fire crew in these two instances.  In all 
other cases, it is expected that if the fire crew initiates resuscitation, they would 
continue until transferring care to the EMS Paramedic team. 

When transferring care to the Paramedic crew the reporting Firefighter shall 
attempt to provide: 

 a history of the patient’s current problem(s) and relevant past medical 
history 

 pertinent physical findings 

 a summary of management prior to EMS arrival 

 the patient’s response to treatment, including most recent vital signs 

Occasionally, the cardiac arrest patient will be in an area that cannot be 
accessed by Paramedics and the only rescuers are Firefighters.  The 
Firefighters would typically inform the highest qualified nearby Paramedic of the 
patient's status, and the Paramedic would contact the Base Hospital Physician 
for termination of resuscitation if necessary. An additional consideration when 
extricating a patient in cardiac arrest is if continued CPR puts rescuers at risk or 
cannot be continued for more than five minutes.  In this case, the Base Hospital 
Physician can be contacted early via a Paramedic for consideration of 
termination of resuscitation. 

 

 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

35 of 122



5

Definitions 

Age (for Cardiac Arrest / Bradycardia Directives) 

 Adult Patient:  

o Any patient who has reached puberty and older for CPR 
guidelines.  (Underarm hair for males, breast development for 
females) 

o Any patient ≥ 8 years old for AED guidelines 

 Child (Pediatric) Patient:  

o Age ≥ 1 year old to puberty for CPR guidelines 

o Age ≥ 1 year old to < 8 years old for AED guidelines 

 Infant Patient:   

o ≥ 30 days old to < 1 year old 

 Neonate Patient: 

o Birth to < 30 days old 

 

AED:  The term “AED” has become commonly associated with a defibrillator 
which analyzes a cardiac rhythm, automatically charges when a shockable 
rhythm is identified, but requires an operator to press the “shock” button.  For 
the purposes of this document the term AED will be used to describe the 
defibrillation devices utilized by the Fire Department.  The Firefighter will be 
required to press the “shock”  button when prompted to by the machine.  

Deceased Person 

 Deceased Patient:  means a patient who is: 

o Obviously dead (see definition); 

o without vital signs and the subject of a Do Not Resuscitate 
Confirmation Form  (See Appendix A) 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

36 of 122



6

o the subject of a medical certificate of death, presented to the 
Paramedic crew, in the form that is prescribed by the Vital 
Statistics Act and that appears on its face to be completed and 
signed in accordance with that Act; 

o without vital signs and the subject of a Termination of 
Resuscitation Order given by a physician to a Paramedic, 
including a Base Hospital Physician; or 

o without vital signs and the subject of a Withhold Resuscitation 
Order given by a physician to a Paramedic, including a Base 
Hospital Physician 

 Legal Death:  exists only when a physician or RN has certified death.  
(Completion of the Medical Certificate of Death). 

 Obviously Dead:  means death has occurred if gross signs of death 
are obvious, including the reason of : 

o Decapitation (head off body), transection (body split into two or 
more), visible decomposition (decayed body), putrefaction 
(rotting of body); or 

o Absence of vital signs and:  

o a grossly charred body (burned black) 

o an open head or torso wounds with gross outpouring of cranial or 
visceral contents (brains and guts spilled out of body) 

o gross rigor mortis (i.e. limbs and/or body stiff, posturing of limbs 
or body); or 

o lividity (dark purple or black discolouration of skin in lower area of 
body due to gravity, this discolouration does not change if firm 
pressure is applied to skin or with changing the position of body). 

 

 

 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

37 of 122



7

Research 

Clinical research is fundamental to the practice of medicine and the 
development of safer, more effective treatment options for patients.  At times, 
research protocols require temporary changes to medical directives.  In 
recognition of the importance of prehospital clinical research, CPER Medical 
Directors may delegate changes in medical directives to Firefighters if the 
research-related treatment is endorsed by the appropriate organizations 
including the Fire Service Management and ethics review board.  Changes to 
medical directives will be introduced as an auxiliary medical directive.   Upon 
completion of a prehospital clinical trial, research-related treatment must be 
halted and care as prescribed in the original medical directives must resume. 

List of Abbreviations 

A 
ACP Advanced Care Paramedic 
ALS Advanced Life Support 

B 
BLS Basic Life Support 
BPM beats per minute 
BVM bag-valve-mask 

C 
CCP Critical Care Paramedic 
CPR Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation 
CTAS Canadian Triage and Acuity Scale 

E 
ECG electrocardiogram 
ETCO2 end tidal carbon dioxide 
ETT endotracheal tube 

F 
FiO2 fraction of inspired oxygen 

G 
g gram 
GCS Glasgow Coma Scale 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

38 of 122



8

H 
HR heart rate 
Hx history 
HSF Heart and Stroke Foundation 

K 
kg kilogram 

L 
LOA level of awareness 
LOC level of consciousness/loss of consciousness 

R 
ROSC return of spontaneous circulation 

V 
VSA  vital signs absent 
 

Research 

Clinical research is fundamental to the practice of medicine and the 
development of safer, more effective treatment options for patients.  At times, 
research protocols require temporary changes to medical directives.  In 
recognition of the importance of prehospital clinical research, CPER Medical 
Directors may delegate changes in medical directives to Firefighters if the 
research-related treatment is endorsed by the appropriate organizations 
including the Fire Service Management and ethics review board.  Changes to 
medical directives will be introduced as an auxiliary medical directive.   Upon 
completion of a prehospital clinical trial, research-related treatment must be 
halted and care as prescribed in the original medical directives must resume. 

List of Abbreviations 

A 
ACP Advanced Care Paramedic 
ALS Advanced Life Support 

B 
BLS Basic Life Support 
BPM beats per minute 
BVM bag-valve-mask 

C 
CCP Critical Care Paramedic 
CPR Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation 
CTAS Canadian Triage and Acuity Scale 

E 
ECG electrocardiogram 
ETCO2 end tidal carbon dioxide 
ETT endotracheal tube 

F 
FiO2 fraction of inspired oxygen 

G 
g gram 
GCS Glasgow Coma Scale 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

39 of 122



9

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

40 of 122



Cardiac / Circulation
FIREFIGHTER MEDICAL DIRECTIVES

41 of 122



▪ As per HSF BLS standards confirm the patient is Vital Signs Absent 
▪ Unresponsive AANNDD 
▪ Absent or Abnormal or Agonal Respirations AANNDD 
▪ Absent Carotid Pulse 

▪ Initiate CPR as per HSF BLS guidelines  
▪ Two rescuer 30:2 utilizing a BVM and ensuring Firefighters: 

▪ Push hard to a depth of at least 5 cm but not more than 6 cm (use 
of a CPR feedback device is recommended) 

▪ Push fast at a rate of at least 100 compressions per minute but not 
more than 120. (If the AED is equipped with a cadence device it is 
recommended this be utilized) 

▪ Allow the chest to fully recoil between compressions 
▪ Rotate compressor every 2 minutes 
▪ Provide ventilations which produce gentle chest rise 
▪ MMIINNIIMMIIZZEE interruptions in compression 

If hypothermia is suspected: 
 If trained, follow BICO guidelines. 
 Attempt to prevent further heat loss. If available, apply heat to 

upper trunk. 
 Follow standard BLS AED guidelines (if “no shock advised” and 

the firefighter suspects severe hypothermia, consider assessing 
pulse/breathing for up to one minute). 

 Oropharyngeal airway placement and gentle suctioning if required 
are acceptable procedures. Vigorous airway procedures and 
suctioning should be avoided due the increased risk of ventricular 
fibrillation. 

 Handle patient gently and attempt to maintain horizontal 
positioning. 

 
▪ Apply the AED utilizing the Adult pads as soon as possible and follow the voice 

prompts 
▪ Continue to follow the voice prompts until: 

▪ Return of spontaneous circulation (ROSC) OR 
▪ A Paramedic assumes care for the patient OR  
▪ The scene becomes unsafe and immediate evacuation is necessary 

▪ Once transfer of patient care has occurred to the Paramedic crew and the 
patient is no longer on the Fire Department AED, print off a “long” code 
summary if your AED is capable. The long code summary will illustrate all 
cardiac rhythms including the initial rhythm.  The Paramedic crew can then 
provide this information to the ED staff. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Adult Cardiac Arrest Management

Cardiac Arrest - Adult 
11

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

42 of 122



Adult Cardiac Arrest Algorithm

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AAdduulltt  CCaarrddiiaacc  AArrrreesstt 

 

 

CCOONNFFIIRRMM  TTHHEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT  IISS  VVSSAA 
AANNDD   

DDOOEESS  NNOOTT  MMEEEETT  DDEECCEEAASSEEDD  PPEERRSSOONN  CCRRIITTEERRIIAA 

 

IINNIITTIIAATTEE  CCPPRR 
 

 

TTUURRNN  OONN  TTHHEE  AAEEDD  AANNDD  AAPPPPLLYY  TTHHEE   
AADDUULLTT  AAEEDD  PPAADDSS 

 

 

FFOOLLLLOOWW  TTHHEE  VVOOIICCEE  PPRROOMMPPTTSS  OONN  TTHHEE  AAEEDD 
((SSHHOOCCKK  AADDVVIISSEEDD  VVSS  NNOO  SSHHOOCCKK  AADDVVIISSEEDD)) 

 

  

NNOO  SSHHOOCCKK  AADDVVIISSEEDD 
 

SSHHOOCCKK  AADDVVIISSEEDD 
 

CCOONNTTIINNUUEE  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONN  WWHHIILLEE    
TTHHEE  AAEEDD  CCHHAARRGGEESS 

  ((PPRROOVVIIDDEEDD  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONNSS  DDOO  NNOOTT  

TTRRIIGGGGEERR  TTHHEE  MMOOTTIIOONN    DDEETTEECCTTEEDD  PPRROOMMPPTT))   
 

 

 

IIMMMMEEDDIIAATTEELLYY  RREESSUUMMEE  CCPPRR    
SSTTAARRTTIINNGG  WWIITTHH  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONNSS  FFOORR    

22  MMIINNUUTTEESS 
 

 

NNOOTTEESS:: 
CCHHEECCKK  FFOORR  AA  PPUULLSSEE  OONNLLYY  IIFF  TTHHEERREE  IISS  
EEVVIIDDEENNCCEE  OOFF  RROOSSCC     

((PPAATTIIEENNTT  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG  OORR  MMOOVVEEMMEENNTT  IISS  OOBBSSEERRVVEEDD)) 

CCOONNTTIINNUUEE  TTHHIISS  LLOOOOPP  UUNNTTIILL:: 

ROSC 
OR 

A Paramedic assumes care for the           
patient  

OR  
The scene becomes unsafe and 
immediate evacuation is necessary 

 
OONNCCEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT  CCAARREE  IISS  TTRRAANNSSFFEERRRREEDD  
PPRROOVVIIDDEE  TTHHEE  PPAARRAAMMEEDDIICC  CCRREEWW  WWIITTHH  AA  
LLOONNGG  CCOODDEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  PPRRIINNTTOOUUTT 
 

 

 

OONNCCEE  CCHHAARRGGEEDD,,  CCLLEEAARR  TTHHEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT  
AANNDD  DDEELLIIVVEERR  TTHHEE  SSHHOOCCKK 

 

IIMMMMEEDDIIAATTEELLYY  RREESSUUMMEE  CCPPRR    SSTTAARRTTIINNGG  
WWIITTHH  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONNSS  FFOORR    

22  MMIINNUUTTEESS 
 

 

                                              Cardiac Arrest - Adult - Algorithm
12

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

43 of 122



Pediatric / Infant 
Cardiac Arrest Management

 

  

▪ As per HSF BLS standards confirm the patient is Vital Signs Absent 
▪ Unresponsive AANNDD 
▪ Absent or Abnormal or Agonal Respirations AANNDD 
▪ Absent Carotid Pulse 

▪ Initiate CPR as per HSF BLS guidelines  
▪ Two rescuer 15:2 utilizing a BVM and ensuring Firefighters: 

▪ Push hard to a depth of 1/3 anteroposterior (AP) depth of 
the thorax, about 4 cm in infants and about 5 cm in 
pediatrics (children) 

▪ Push fast at a rate of at least 100 compressions per minute 
but not more than 120. (If the AED is equipped with a 
cadence device it is recommended this be utilized) 

▪ Allow the chest to fully recoil between compressions 
▪ Rotate compressors every 2 minutes 
▪ Provide ventilations which produce gentle chest rise 
▪ MMIINNIIMMIIZZEE interruptions in compressions 

If hypothermia is suspected: 
• If trained, follow BICO guidelines. 
• Attempt to prevent further heat loss. If available, apply heat to upper              

trunk. 
• Follow standard BLS AED guidelines (if “no shock advised” and the 

firefighter suspects severe hypothermia, consider assessing 
pulse/breathing for up to one minute). 

• Oropharyngeal airway placement and gentle suctioning if required are 
acceptable procedures. Vigorous airway procedures and suctioning 
should be avoided due the increased risk of ventricular fibrillation. 

• Handle patient gently and attempt to maintain horizontal positioning. 
 

▪ Apply the AED utilizing the Adult pads as soon as possible and follow 
the voice prompts (or use pediatric pads if available) 

▪ Pad position may need to be modified to an Anterior / Posterior location 
to accommodate very small children / infants. 

▪ Continue to follow the voice prompts until: 
▪ Return of spontaneous circulation (ROSC) OR 
▪ A Paramedic assumes care for the patient OR  
▪ The scene becomes unsafe and immediate evacuation is necessary 

▪ Once transfer of patient care has occurred to the Paramedic crew and 
the patient is no longer on the Fire Department AED, print off a “long” 
code summary if your AED is capable. The long code summary will 
illustrate all cardiac rhythms including the initial rhythm.  The Paramedic 
crew can then provide this information to the ED staff. 

 

 

Cardiac Arrest - Pediatric / Infant
13

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

44 of 122



                                                                       Cardiac Arrest - Pediatric / Infant
14

 

  

NOTE:   

 Pulse checks on infants should be assessed at the brachial artery (inside 
of upper arm between the axilla and elbow), and on children > 1 year old 
at the carotid artery in the neck. 

 Once care of a patient < 30 days of age is transferred to a Paramedic, 
Firefighters may be directed to continue CPR at a 3:1 ratio for 
compressions : ventilations. 

 Once care of a pediatric patient < 8 years of age is transferred to a 
Paramedic and manual defibrillation is utilized the Paramedics may elect 
to change to Pediatric Pads. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

45 of 122



Cardiac Arrest - Pediatric / Infant - Algorithm
15

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

Pediatric / Infant Cardiac Arrest Algorithm
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PPeeddiiaattrriicc  //  IInnffaanntt  CCaarrddiiaacc  AArrrreesstt 

 

 

CCOONNFFIIRRMM  TTHHEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT  IISS  VVSSAA 
AANNDD   

DDOOEESS  NNOOTT  MMEEEETT  DDEECCEEAASSEEDD  PPEERRSSOONN  CCRRIITTEERRIIAA 

IINNIITTIIAATTEE  CCPPRR 
 

 

TTUURRNN  OONN  TTHHEE  AAEEDD  AANNDD  AAPPPPLLYY  TTHHEE   
AADDUULLTT  AAEEDD  PPAADDSS  (OR USE PEDIATRIC PADS IF 

AVAILABLE)  
((IIFF  PPAATTIIEENNTT  IISS  <<  3300  DDAAYYSS  OOLLDD  CCPPRR  OONNLLYY,,  NNOO  AAEEDD))  

 
 

FFOOLLLLOOWW  TTHHEE  VVOOIICCEE  PPRROOMMPPTTSS  OONN  TTHHEE  AAEEDD 
((SSHHOOCCKK  AADDVVIISSEEDD  VVSS  NNOO  SSHHOOCCKK  AADDVVIISSEEDD)) 

 

IIMMMMEEDDIIAATTEELLYY  RREESSUUMMEE  CCPPRR    
SSTTAARRTTIINNGG  WWIITTHH  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONNSS  

FFOORR  22  MMIINNUUTTEESS 
 

CCOONNTTIINNUUEE  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONN  WWHHIILLEE  TTHHEE  
AAEEDD  CCHHAARRGGEESS 

  ((PPRROOVVIIDDEEDD  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONNSS  DDOO  NNOOTT  
TTRRIIGGGGEERR  TTHHEE  MMOOTTIIOONN    DDEETTEECCTTEEDD  

PPRROOMMPPTT)) 
 

OONNCCEE  CCHHAARRGGEEDD,,  CCLLEEAARR  TTHHEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT  
AANNDD  DDEELLIIVVEERR  TTHHEE  SSHHOOCCKK 

 

 

 

IIMMMMEEDDIIAATTEELLYY  RREESSUUMMEE  CCPPRR    SSTTAARRTTIINNGG  
WWIITTHH  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONNSS  FFOORR    

22  MMIINNUUTTEESS 
 

 

  

NNOO  SSHHOOCCKK  AADDVVIISSEEDD 
 

SSHHOOCCKK  AADDVVIISSEEDD 
 

 

NNOOTTEESS:: 
CCHHEECCKK  FFOORR  AA  PPUULLSSEE  OONNLLYY  IIFF  TTHHEERREE  IISS  
EEVVIIDDEENNCCEE  OOFF  RROOSSCC     

((PPAATTIIEENNTT  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG  OORR  MMOOVVEEMMEENNTT  IISS  OOBBSSEERRVVEEDD)) 

CCOONNTTIINNUUEE  TTHHIISS  LLOOOOPP  UUNNTTIILL:: 

ROSC 
OR 

A Paramedic assumes care for the 
patient  

OR  
The scene becomes unsafe and 
immediate evacuation is necessary 
 

OONNCCEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT  CCAARREE  IISS  TTRRAANNSSFFEERRRREEDD  
PPRROOVVIIDDEE  TTHHEE  PPAARRAAMMEEDDIICC  CCRREEWW  WWIITTHH  AA  
LLOONNGG  CCOODDEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  PPRRIINNTTOOUUTT 
 

 

 

46 of 122



Pediatric / Infant 
Severe Bradycardia

 

  

▪ As per HSF BLS standards confirm the patient has a pulse < 60 BPM/min 
AANNDD  signs of poor perfusion 

▪ Altered Mental Status (unresponsive) AANNDD any of the following 
▪ Cyanosis (bluish colouring around lips or in nail beds) 
▪ Mottling (skin looks marbled / patchy) 
▪ Cool extremities 
▪ Weak pulses 

▪ Initiate CPR as per HSF BLS guidelines  
▪ Two rescuer 15:2 utilizing a BVM and ensuring Firefighters: 

▪ Push hard to a depth of 1/3 anteroposterior (AP) depth of 
the thorax, about 4 cm in infants and about 5 cm in 
pediatrics (children) 

▪ Push fast at a rate of at least 100 compressions per minute 
but not more than 120. (If the AED is equipped with a 
cadence device it is recommended this be utilized) 

▪ Allow the chest to fully recoil between compressions 
▪ Rotate compressors every 2 minutes 
▪ Provide ventilations which produce gentle chest rise 
▪ MMIINNIIMMIIZZEE interruptions in compressions 

▪ DDOO  NNOOTT apply the AED unless the pulse is unobtainable and the patient 
is VSA.   

▪ Continue CPR until: 
▪ The patient becomes responsive OR 
▪ The pulse rate increases to > 60 BPM/min OR 
▪ A Paramedic assumes care for the patient and directs you to stop 

OR  
▪ The scene becomes unsafe and immediate evacuation is necessary 

▪ Assess the pulse rate every 2 min.  If the pulse becomes undetectable  
refer to the Pediatric / Infant Cardiac Arrest Guideline. 

 
NOTE:  Pulse checks on infants should be assessed at the brachial artery 
(inside of upper arm between the axilla and elbow), and on children > 1 year 
old at the carotid artery in the neck. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

                                                    Cardiac Arrest - Pediatric / Infant  Severe Bradycardia 16

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

47 of 122



Cardiac Arrest - Pediatric / Infant  Severe Bradycardia - Algorithm
17

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

Pediatric / Infant 
Severe Bradycardia Algorithm 

  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PPeeddiiaattrriicc  //  IInnffaanntt  SSeevveerree  BBrraaddyyccaarrddiiaa 

 

 

CCOONNFFIIRRMM  TTHHEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT’’SS  PPUULLSSEE  IISS  <<  6600  BBPPMM//MMIINN 
AANNDD   

HHAASS  SSIIGGNNSS  OOFF  PPOOOORR  PPEERRFFUUSSIIOONN 
 

IINNIITTIIAATTEE  CCPPRR 
 

 

DDOO  NNOOTT  AAPPPPLLYY  TTHHEE  AAEEDD 
 

 

RREEAASSSSEESSSS  PPUULLSSEE  EEVVEERRYY  22  MMIINNUUTTEESS 
((>>  6600  BBPPMM//MMIINN  VVSS..  <<  6600  BBPPMM//MMIINN)) 

 

   

≥  6600  BBPPMM//MMIINN 
 

<<  6600  BBPPMM//MMIINN  AANNDD 
SSIIGGNNSS  OOFF  PPOOOORR  PPEERRFFUUSSIIOONN 

 
 

 

IIMMMMEEDDIIAATTEELLYY  RREESSUUMMEE  CCPPRR    
SSTTAARRTTIINNGG  WWIITTHH  CCOOMMPPRREESSSSIIOONNSS  FFOORR    

22  MMIINNUUTTEESS 
 

SSTTOOPP  CCPPRR  AANNDD  AASSSSEESSSS  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG 
PPRROOVVIIDDEE  VVEENNTTIILLAATTIIOONNSS  AASS  NNEEEEDDEEDD 

 

NNOOTTEESS:: 
 

IIFF  NNOO  PPUULLSSEE  IISS  FFOOUUNNDD  RREEFFEERR  TTOO  TTHHEE  PPEEDDIIAATTRRIICC  //  IINNFFAANNTT  CCAARRDDIIAACC  AARRRREESSTT  

GGUUIIDDEELLIINNEE 

SSIIGGNNSS  OOFF  PPOOOORR  PPEERRFFUUSSIIOONN  IINNCCLLUUDDEE:: 
AALLTTEERREEDD  MMEENNTTAALL  SSTTAATTUUSS  ((UUNNRREESSPPOONNSSIIVVEE))  AANNDD  ANY OF THE FOLLOWING:: 
Cyanosis (bluish colouring around lips or in nail beds) 
Mottling (skin looks marbled / patchy) 
Cool extremities 
Weak pulses 

CCOONNTTIINNUUEE  CCPPRR  UUNNTTIILL:: 

The patient becomes responsive OR 
The pulse rate increases to ≥ 60 BMP/min OR 
A Paramedic assumes care for the patient and directs you to stop OR 
The scene becomes unsafe and immediate evacuation is necessary 

 

 

 

48 of 122



Adult Return of Spontaneous Circulation
Management

 

  

▪ In the event a patient has a ROSC as evidenced by the presence of a 
carotid pulse during resuscitation efforts, the Firefighter will: 

▪ For the AADDUULLTT patient: 
▪ Stop CPR 
▪ Leave the AED attached and turned on 

● The AED will continue to “analyze” the heart rhythm 
every two minutes.  This is valuable should the patient 
rearrest into a shockable rhythm. 

● The Firefighter should also reassess for a pulse at least 
every 2 minutes.  If at any point a carotid pulse is not 
found OR the AED gives a “Shock Advised” prompt 
refer to the Adult Cardiac Arrest Guideline. 

▪ Assess respiratory effort for adequacy  
▪ If a carotid pulse is present but breathing is not adequate  

(< 10 / min and / or very shallow) provide BVM ventilations 1 
breath every 5 to 6 seconds ( 10 – 12 / min) 

● Care must be taken to avoid hyperventilation.  The 
Firefighter managing the BVM must pay close 
attention to rate and volume of ventilations delivered. 

▪ If BVM Ventilations are not required then the Firefighter 
should assist the unconscious patient to maintain an open 
airway with positioning (semi – prone / recovery if no 
trauma), or supine with Jaw Thrust if trauma is suspected.  

▪ Continue above until care is transferred to the responding 
Paramedics. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

18

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

Cardiac Arrest - Adult ROSC 

49 of 122



Cardiac Arrest - Adult ROSC Management - Algorithm
19

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

Adult Return of Spontaneous Circulation
Algorithm

 

  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

AAdduulltt  RROOSSCC 

 
CCOONNFFIIRRMM  TTHHEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT  HHAASS  AA  CCAARROOTTIIDD  PPUULLSSEE 

 

  

SSTTOOPP  CCPPRR 
 

 

LLEEAAVVEE  TTHHEE  AAEEDD  AATTTTAACCHHEEDD  AANNDD  TTUURRNNEEDD  OONN 
 

 

AASSSSEESSSS  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG  AANNDD  RREEAASSSSEESSSS  PPUULLSSEE  EEVVEERRYY  22  
MMIINNUUTTEESS 

((AADDEEQQUUAATTEE  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG  VVSS..  NNOOTT  AADDEEQQUUAATTEE  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG)) 
 

   

NNOOTT  AADDEEQQUUAATTEE  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG 
 

AADDEEQQUUAATTEE  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG 
 

  

PPRROOVVIIDDEE  VVEENNTTIILLAATTIIOONNSS 
  VVIIAA  BBVVMM 

 

MMAAIINNTTAAIINN  AANN  OOPPEENN  AAIIRRWWAAYY 
 

NNOOTTEESS::  
 

The AED will continue to “analyze” the heart rhythm every two minutes.  This is 
valuable should the patient rearrest into a shockable rhythm. 
The Firefighter should also reassess for a pulse at least every two minutes.  If at 
any point a carotid pulse is not found OR the AED gives a “Shock Advised” 
prompt refer to the Adult Cardiac Arrest Guideline. 
If a carotid pulse is present but breathing is not adequate (< 10 / min and / or 
very shallow) provide BVM ventilations 1 breath every 5 to 6 seconds (10 – 12 / 
min) 
Care must be taken to avoid hyperventilation.  The Firefighter managing the BVM 
must pay close attention to rate and volume of ventilations delivered. 

 

 

 

50 of 122



Pediatric / Infant 
Return of Spontaneous Circulation Management

 

  

▪ For the PPeeddiiaattrriicc  //  IInnffaanntt patient: 
▪ Stop CPR 
▪ Leave the AED attached and turned on 

● The AED will continue to “analyze” the heart rhythm 
every two minutes.  This is valuable should the patient 
rearrest into a shockable rhythm. 

● The Firefighter should also reassess for a pulse at least 
every two minutes.  If at any point a carotid / brachial 
pulse is not found, OR is present but at a rate of  
< 60 BPM/min with signs of poor perfusion OR the 
AED gives a “Shock Advised” prompt refer to the 
Pediatric Bradycardia OR Cardiac Arrest Guidelines. 

▪ Assess respiratory effort for adequacy  
▪ If a carotid / brachial pulse is present but breathing is not 

adequate (< 20 / min for infants or < 12 / min for children 
and / or very shallow) provide BVM ventilations 1 breath 
every 3 to 5 seconds (12 – 20 / min) 

● Care must be taken to avoid hyperventilation.  The 
Firefighter managing the BVM must pay close 
attention to rate and volume of ventilations delivered. 

▪ If BVM Ventilations are not required then the Firefighter 
should assist the unconscious patient to maintain an open 
airway with positioning (semi – prone / recovery if no 
trauma), or supine with Jaw Thrust if trauma is suspected.  

▪ Continue above until care is transferred to the responding 
Paramedics. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

Cardiac Arrest - Pediatric / Infant  ROSC Management

51 of 122



21

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula. 

Intro

 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PPeeddiiaattrriicc  //  IInnffaanntt  RROOSSCC 

 
CCOONNFFIIRRMM  TTHHEE  PPAATTIIEENNTT  HHAASS  AA  CCAARROOTTIIDD  //  BBRRAACCHHIIAALL  

PPUULLSSEE 
 

  

SSTTOOPP  CCPPRR 
 

 

LLEEAAVVEE  TTHHEE  AAEEDD  AATTTTAACCHHEEDD  AANNDD  TTUURRNNEEDD  OONN 
 

 

AASSSSEESSSS  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG  AANNDD  RREEAASSSSEESSSS  PPUULLSSEE  EEVVEERRYY  22  
MMIINNUUTTEESS 

((AADDEEQQUUAATTEE  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG  VVSS..  NNOOTT  AADDEEQQUUAATTEE  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG)) 
 

   

NNOOTT  AADDEEQQUUAATTEE  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG 
 

AADDEEQQUUAATTEE  BBRREEAATTHHIINNGG 
 

  

PPRROOVVIIDDEE  VVEENNTTIILLAATTIIOONNSS 
  VVIIAA  BBVVMM 

 

MMAAIINNTTAAIINN  AANN  OOPPEENN  AAIIRRWWAAYY 
 

NNOOTTEESS::  
 

The AED will continue to “analyze” the heart rhythm every two minutes.  This is 
valuable should the patient rearrest into a shockable rhythm. 
The Firefighter should also reassess for a pulse at least every two minutes.  If at 
any point a carotid / brachial pulse is not found, OR is present but at a rate of  
< 60 BPM/min with signs of poor perfusion OR the AED gives a “Shock Advised” 
prompt refer to the Pediatric Bradycardia OR Cardiac Arrest Guidelines. 
If a carotid / brachial pulse is present but breathing is not adequate (< 20 / min 
for infants or < 12 / min for children and / or very shallow) provide BVM 
ventilations 1 breath every 3 to 5 seconds (12 – 20 / min) 
Care must be taken to avoid hyperventilation.  The Firefighter managing the BVM 
must pay close attention to rate and volume of ventilations delivered. 

 

 

 

Pediatric / Infant 
Return of Spontaneous Circulation Algorithm

Cardiac Arrest - Pediatric / Infant ROSC Management - Algorithm

52 of 122



Airway / Breathing
FIREFIGHTER MEDICAL DIRECTIVES

53 of 122



AAnnaapphhyyllaaxxiiss  MMeeddiiccaall  DDiirreeccttiivvee  
A Firefighter may provide the treatment prescribed in this Medical Directive if 
authorized. 

IINNDDIICCAATTIIOONNSS  

Anaphylaxis as recognized by the following:  
1. Exposure to a known or likely allergen; 

    AND 
2. An acute reaction involving two or more body systems: 

• Skin or oral mucosa (urticarial/hives, swollen lips, or swollen tongue) 
• Respiratory (difficulty breathing, wheeze, or stridor) 
• Vascular (reduced blood pressure (<90 mmHg or syncope/fainting) 
• Gastrointestinal (GI) (persistent vomiting, or diarrhea) 

  

CCOONNDDIITTIIOONNSS  

     
 

CCOONNTTRRAAIINNDDIICCAATTIIOONNSS  

     

 

Epinephrine 

AGE: ≥ 2 year old 

WEIGHT: ≥ 15Kg 

LOA: N/A 

HR: N/A 

RR: N/A 

SBP: N/A 

Other: Known history 
of anaphylaxis 

  

Epinephrine 
Allergy or sensitivity to 
epinephrine 

23 Airway / Breathing - Anaphylaxis

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

54 of 122



24Airway / Breathing - Anaphylaxis

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula.

IntroTTRREEAATTMMEENNTT  

 

CCLLIINNIICCAALL  CCOONNSSIIDDEERRAATTIIOONNSS  

A firefighter may administer a maximum of 2 doses of epinephrine regardless 
of doses administered prior to firefighter contact. If the patient has received 
epinephrine prior to firefighter contact, attempt to determine the time of 
administration. In an estimated 5 minutes, if the patient meets the criteria of 
the Anaphylaxis Medical Directive consider another administration. 
 
A patient suspected of having an allergic reaction should be assessed by 
paramedics. 
 
EpiPen Jr, is recommended for children ≥ 15Kg to < 30Kg and EpiPen is 
recommended for adults > 30Kg. Age based dosing is used to align with first 
aid training. 
  

Consider epinephrine auto-injector: 

    
Age 

≥ 2 years - < 8 years 
Route 

Age 
≥ 8 years 

Route 
    intramuscular intramuscular 

Dose   0.15 mg 0.3 mg 
  EpiPen Jr. EpiPen 

Max. dose   1 injection 1 injection 

Dosing interval   Minimum 5 min. Minimum 5 min. 

Max. # of doses   2 2 
 

55 of 122



Airway / Breathing
25

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breath.

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

Intentionally Left Blank

56 of 122



Level of Consciousness
FIREFIGHTER MEDICAL DIRECTIVES

57 of 122



29
Level of Consciousness - Opioid Toxicity Medical Directive

Intro

Airway / 
Breathing

Medical 
References

Contact

Level of
Consciousness

Opioid Toxicity Medical Directive 

A Firefighter may provide the treatment prescribed in this Medical Directive if 
authorized. 

INDICATIONS 

Altered LOC;  

AND 

Respiratory depression; 

AND 
Inability to adequately ventilate (during situations such as COVID-19 pandemic, 
ventilation and naloxone guidelines are modified - firefighters should consider 
naloxone administration without the requirement of an “Inability to adequately 
ventilate”. See Clinical Considerations and COVID -19 Opioid Toxicity Algorithm); 

AND 

 Suspected opioid overdose. 

CONDITIONS 

   

Naloxone 
AGE: ≥ 12 years  
LOA: Altered 
HR: N/A 
RR: < 10 breaths/min 
SBP: N/A 
Other: N/A 

 

Cardiac / 
Circulation

27 Level of Consciousness - Opioid Toxicity

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

58 of 122



28Level of Consciousness - Opioid Toxicity

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

 30

Intro

Airway / 
Breathing

Medical 
References

Contact

Level of Consciousness - Opioid Toxicity Medical Directive

CONTRAINDICATIONS 

TREATMENT 

CLINICAL CONSIDERATIONS 

Naloxone may unmask alternative toxidromes in mixed overdose situations 
(leading to possible seizures, hypertensive crisis etc.). 

Naloxone is shorter acting than most narcotics and these patients are at high risk 
of having a recurrence of their narcotic effect. Every effort should be made to 
convince the patient to stay on scene until paramedics arrive. 

Combative behaviour should be anticipated following naloxone administration 
and firefighters should protect themselves accordingly.  

If adequate ventilation and oxygenation can be accomplished with a BVM and 
basic airway management, this is preferred over naloxone administration. 
However during situations such as COVID-19 pandemic, firefighters should 
consider naloxone administration without the requirement of an “Inability to 
adequately ventilate.”  

Naloxone 
Allergy or sensitivity to naloxone 

Consider naloxone 

Route 
Intranasal 

Dose   4 mg 

Max. single dose 4 mg 

Dosing interval 2-3 mins Alternate nostrils with repeat 
doses 

Max. # of doses N/A Repeat as required until EMS 
arrival or supply is exhausted 

Cardiac / 
Circulation

Level of
Consciousness

59 of 122



Level of Consciousness  Opioid Toxicity
29

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

31

Airway / 
Breathing

Medical 
References

Contact

Firefighters should refer to OBHG Paramedic Considerations COVID-19 for 
further guidance. Providers should wear appropriate PPE including a N95 mask, 
maintain a tight mask seal with a 2 handed, 2 person technique and ventilate with 
a BVM equipped with an inline submicron hydrophobic filter placed as close as 
possible to the patient.   
 

Intro

Level of Consciousness - Opioid Toxicity Medical Directive

 

Cardiac / 
Circulation

Level of
Consciousness

60 of 122



Medical References
FIREFIGHTER MEDICAL DIRECTIVES

61 of 122



CPR Guidelines

31

 Recommendations 

Component  Adults  Children  Infants 
Recognition   Check for responsiveness (for all ages) 

  No breathing or only gasping  
             (ie, abnormal) 

  No pulse palpated within 10 seconds for all ages  
     HR < 60 and signs of hypoperfusion 

CPR sequence  C-A-B 

Compression rate  100-120/min 

Compression 
depth 

  5.0 – 6.0 cm 
      (2.0 - 2.4   
      inches) 
 
 

 At least 1/3 AP    
     diameter 

  About 5 cm 
 (2 inches)  

 At least 1/3 AP 
 diameter 
 About 4 cm 

     (11/2 inches) 

Chest wall recoil  Allow complete recoil between compressions 
    Rotate compressors every 2 minutes 

Compression 
interruptions 

 Minimize interruptions in chest compressions 
    Attempt to limit interruptions to < 10 seconds 

Airway   Head tilt-chin lift or where trauma is suspected,   
   jaw thrust 

Compression-to-
ventilation ratio  
(until advanced  
airway placed) 

 30:2 
 1 or 2 
 rescuers 

  30:2 
 Single rescuer 
  15:2 

 2 HCP rescuers 
 

Neonates: 3:1 (as directed by paramedics     
on scene) 

Ventilations with 
advanced airway 
(HCP) 

 1 breath every 6-8 seconds (10 breaths/min) 
  Asynchronous with chest compressions 
           About 1 second per breath without too much force 
 Visible chest rise 

Defibrillation  Attach and use AED as soon as available.  
  Minimize interruptions in CPR pre & post rhythm                   
            interpretation/defibrillation to < 10 seconds  
 

 

    

References- CPR Guidelines

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

62 of 122



32

 

  

DO NOT RESUSCITATE CONFIRMATION FORM 

    References - DNR Confirmation Sample Form

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

Do Not Resusitate Confirmation Form

63 of 122



Epi Pen Referece

33

EpiPen Reference Sheet 
Administration Guidelines 

 The EpiPen Auto-Injector is a disposable drug delivery system with a spring activated 
concealed needle. 

 EpiPen Auto-Injector is designed to deliver a single dose of epinephrine 0.3 mg 
 EpiPen Jr. Auto-Injector is designed to deliver a single dose of epinephrine 0.15 mg 
 EpiPen is stable at room temperature until the marked expiration date. It should not be 

refrigerated or exposed to extreme heat or direct light. The solution should be clear and 
colourless as observed through the viewing window of the unit. 

 
Procedure for Administration of EpiPen 

Assuring that a primary survey, history and physical exam have indicated the patient meets the 
Anaphylaxis Medical Directive, the Firefighter will immediately: 

• Confirm no allergies to epinephrine. Expose the lateral thigh where the injection is to be 
given. If removal of clothing is likely to result in a delay of more than a few seconds, apply the 
injector over the clothing. EpiPen will work through clothing. 

• Remove the EpiPen from the case.  
• Check the EpiPen label for the drug dosage and expiry date. Have a partner verify this 

information. 
• Activate the EpiPen by removing the blue safety cap. Never put fingers over the orange tip. 
• Hold the EpiPen with the orange tip against the outer, fleshy aspect of the thigh, and apply 

moderate pressure to release the spring activated plunger. This pushes the concealed needle 
into the thigh muscle and expels the dose of epinephrine.  

• Hold the unit in place for three seconds after the unit activates. 
• Document the time of the procedure, the name of the drug, the site used and the patient's 

response. 
• Take pulse and respirations every 5 minutes. Monitor and manage ABC's as required. 
• If there is no improvement in the patient’s condition within 5 minutes of the last 

administration, providing the criteria of the Anaphylaxis Medical Directive are met, follow the 
steps previously outlined and administer another dose if available. A firefighter may 
administer a maximum of 2 doses of epinephrine regardless of doses administered prior to 
firefighter contact.. 

• Safely dispose of the needle in sharps container. DO NOT RECAP. Remember, it is the 
responsibility of the person who gave the EpiPen to safely dispose of the sharp. 

 

 

 

 

 

References- EPI Pen

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

“Blue to the Sky. Orange to the thigh.” 

 
 

NOTE: 

1. The effects of the medication should be evident within seconds by an increased heart rate. 
Within 5 – 10 minutes, blood pressure should increase and respiratory distress decrease. 
Effects should last 5 to 10 minutes. 

2. A firefighter may administer a maximum of 2 doses of epinephrine regardless of doses 
administered prior to firefighter contact. If the patient has received epinephrine prior to 
firefighter contact, attempt to determine the time of administration. In an estimated 5 minutes, 
if the patient meets the criteria of the Anaphylaxis Medical Directive consider another 
administration. 

3. In the case of children or other challenging patients, if the Firefighter encounters resistance to 
hands-on assessment or treatment, the crew may consider utilizing a designated and trained 
person to administer the EpiPen if present. The patient may be more comfortable with this 
individual and allow the treatment. These individuals may include a parent, sibling, teacher, 
educational assistant, personal support worker, etc. These individuals will in most cases 
make themselves known to you and may have already explained their actions prior to 
Firefighter arrival. 

4. Urticaria (Hives) alone is not an indication for administration of epinephrine. At least one 
other serious sign or symptom must be present before giving epinephrine. 
 

FIREFIGHTER CAUTION:  

Accidental digital injection of epinephrine requires prompt medical attention. Report all needle stick 
injuries to your department. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

64 of 122



34
    References - EPI Pen

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

“Blue to the Sky. Orange to the thigh.” 

 
 

NOTE: 

1. The effects of the medication should be evident within seconds by an increased heart rate. 
Within 5 – 10 minutes, blood pressure should increase and respiratory distress decrease. 
Effects should last 5 to 10 minutes. 

2. A firefighter may administer a maximum of 2 doses of epinephrine regardless of doses 
administered prior to firefighter contact. If the patient has received epinephrine prior to 
firefighter contact, attempt to determine the time of administration. In an estimated 5 minutes, 
if the patient meets the criteria of the Anaphylaxis Medical Directive consider another 
administration. 

3. In the case of children or other challenging patients, if the Firefighter encounters resistance to 
hands-on assessment or treatment, the crew may consider utilizing a designated and trained 
person to administer the EpiPen if present. The patient may be more comfortable with this 
individual and allow the treatment. These individuals may include a parent, sibling, teacher, 
educational assistant, personal support worker, etc. These individuals will in most cases 
make themselves known to you and may have already explained their actions prior to 
Firefighter arrival. 

4. Urticaria (Hives) alone is not an indication for administration of epinephrine. At least one 
other serious sign or symptom must be present before giving epinephrine. 
 

FIREFIGHTER CAUTION:  

Accidental digital injection of epinephrine requires prompt medical attention. Report all needle stick 
injuries to your department. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Intramuscular Injection Site 

 

Lateral Thigh 

65 of 122



35 References -  Tourniquet Flow Chart

Tourniquet Flow Chart

Contact

Medical 
Refer.

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

 

Severe Extremity Bleeding 

Maintain standard 
first aid hemorrhage 

control until care 
transferred to EMSto 

EMS 

Bleeding controlled with 
standard first aid measures? 

Apply tourniquet. Bleeding 
controlled? 

Tighten tourniquet as required. Apply a 
second tourniquet proximal to the first if 

necessary 

Do any of the following apply? 
o mass casualty incident 
o multisystem trauma 
o an unsafe environment 
o a wound  that cannot be accessed 

 

Consider immediate 
tourniquet application Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

66 of 122



Contact
FIREFIGHTER MEDICAL DIRECTIVES

67 of 122



37

Contact Information

For questions regarding any of the material in this manual 
please contact the office  by email at outreach@cper.ca

Contact -  Contact Information

Centre for Paramedic Education and Research
430 McNeilly Road, Unit 201
Stoney Creek, Ontario L8E 5E3
Telephone Number: 905-521-2100 x71223
Fax Number: 905-643-1104

Contact

Medical 
Medical 
Ref..

LOC

Airway / 
Breathing

Cardiac / 
Circula.

Intro

68 of 122



LAST REVISED 2021-04-08 69 of 122



 1 

Français 
Good Samaritan Act, 2001 

S.O. 2001, CHAPTER 2 

Consolidation Period:  From April 27, 2001 to the e-Laws currency date. 

No amendments. 

Definition 

 1.  In this Act, 
“health care professional” means a member of a College of a health profession set out in Schedule 1 to the Regulated Health 

Professions Act, 1991.  2001, c. 2, s. 1. 
Protection from liability 

 2.  (1)  Despite the rules of common law, a person described in subsection (2) who voluntarily and without reasonable 
expectation of compensation or reward provides the services described in that subsection is not liable for damages that result 
from the person’s negligence in acting or failing to act while providing the services, unless it is established that the damages 
were caused by the gross negligence of the person.  2001, c. 2, s. 2 (1). 
Persons covered 

 (2)  Subsection (1) applies to, 
 (a) a health care professional who provides emergency health care services or first aid assistance to a person who is ill, 

injured or unconscious as a result of an accident or other emergency, if the health care professional does not provide 
the services or assistance at a hospital or other place having appropriate health care facilities and equipment for that 
purpose; and 

 (b) an individual, other than a health care professional described in clause (a), who provides emergency first aid assistance 
to a person who is ill, injured or unconscious as a result of an accident or other emergency, if the individual provides 
the assistance at the immediate scene of the accident or emergency.  2001, c. 2, s. 2 (2). 

Reimbursement of expenses 

 (3)  Reasonable reimbursement that a person receives for expenses that the person reasonably incurs in providing the 
services described in subsection (2) shall be deemed not to be compensation or reward for the purpose of subsection (1).  
2001, c. 2, s. 2 (3). 
 3.  OMITTED (PROVIDES FOR COMING INTO FORCE OF PROVISIONS OF THIS ACT).  2001, c. 2, s. 3. 
 4.  OMITTED (ENACTS SHORT TITLE OF THIS ACT).  2001, c. 2, s. 4. 

______________ 
 

Français 
 
Back to top 

70 of 122

http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/french/elaws_statutes_01g02_f.htm
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/navigation?file=currencyDates&lang=en
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/french/elaws_statutes_01g02_f.htm#s1
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/french/elaws_statutes_01g02_f.htm#s2s1
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/french/elaws_statutes_01g02_f.htm#s2s2
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/french/elaws_statutes_01g02_f.htm#s2s3
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/french/elaws_statutes_01g02_f.htm#s3
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/french/elaws_statutes_01g02_f.htm#s4
http://www.e-laws.gov.on.ca/html/statutes/french/elaws_statutes_01g02_f.htm


From: Matt Poliziani <mpoliziani@adjtos.ca>  
Sent: February 26, 2025 6:12 PM 
To: Julius Lachs <jlachs@adjtos.ca> 
Subject: Rosemont 
 
To Rosemont District Fire Board, 
 
Recently, upon review of automatic aid agreements and the approval of Naloxone delivery for the 
Township of Adjala-Tosorontio it was discovered that the Rosemont District Fire Department does 

71 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE 
DEPARTMENT  

2024 

YEAR END REPORT 

  Photo courtesy of Fire Chief M. Blacklaws. 

72 of 122



Rosemont District Fire 
Department 

 
Mission Statement 

 
The Rosemont District Fire Department is 

committed to the enhancement of the quality of life 
through the protection and preservation of life and 
property within the jurisdiction of the Townships of 
Adjala/Tosorontio, Mulmur and the Town of Mono 

from the effects of fire or other emergencies. 
 

Our mission will be accomplished through the 
delivery of fire prevention, public education programs 

and professional emergency response to all 
who work, live and play within our community. 

We will work to educate people in fire safety in order 
that they may protect themselves and their families. 

 
We will strive to minimize any adverse effects on 
individuals, families and businesses as a result of 

these emergencies and work to safeguard the 
environment. 

Through this effort we will protect our lifestyle and 
the general economic welfare of the community. 

 
 

 

73 of 122



 
 
 
February 15, 2025 
 
Madame Chair and members of the Rosemont District Fire Board,  
 
In January of 2024, we had 2 new members begin their recruit firefighter training. This 
year, we participated in a joint recruit training with the Orangeville Fire Department 
utilizing the Orangeville Fire Hall and Southwest Fire Academy. Both recruits have 
completed the training and are now responding as Rosemont Firefighters. 
 
The new tanker that was ordered in 2023 was completed and ready for pick up in 
September.  In October we held an official “push in” ceremony in conjunction with our 
recruit graduation held to recognize the achievements of our 2023 and 2024 recruit 
classes.  The new vehicle is a 3,000 imperial gallon pumper tanker built on a Freightliner 
commercial chassis and like our new recruits, will proudly serve the community for many 
years to come. 
 
In 2024, we applied for and received a Community Emergency Preparedness Grant.  The 
focus of our grant application was Emergency Preparedness for Wildland Fires.  We were 
successful and received $22,000.00. This money was used to purchase Wildland 
firefighting equipment to bolster the equipment that we already had and also to purchase a 
drone that could be used for aerial surveillance of a large fire area.  The drone is equipped 
with a multi sensor camera with a high-resolution wide angle and zoom lens, laser 
rangefinder and advanced thermal imaging that makes it ideal for structural firefighting as 
well as search and rescue operations. With this grant money, we were also able to 
complete the upgrading of our mobile truck radios to digital in preparation for when we 
switch to digital radio frequencies.  We also applied for and received a Fire Protection 
Grant of $8,200.00.  The purpose of this grant is to help reduce the causes of cancer in the 
firefighter community. The money we received was used to purchase an automated 
personal protective gear dryer.  This dryer will reduce the drying time of our bunker gear 
and get it back into service more readily. 
 
Public Education continues to be a major initiative of this department. We continue to 
educate our residents on the importance of fire and life safety through the production and 
distribution of our annual Fire Safety Calendar.  As in every year since its inception, we 
attempt to hand delivered the calendar to every home in our coverage area. 
 
 
 
 
 

       Rosemont District Fire Department 
  
955716 7th Line, Town of Mono, Ontario Canada L9V 1C8 

(705) 435-3417 

74 of 122



 
The Rosemont District Firefighters Association (RDFFA) continues to be a major 
supporter of the RDFD with the donation of equipment. In 2024, the RDFFA helped us 
purchase equipment for the new tanker as well as a spare set of batteries and a charging 
station for the drone.  None of this would be possible of course without the generosity of 
the community.  
 
I hope that you find this report informative. The accompanying charts and graphs were 
prepared with the upmost care for clarity and accuracy.  If you have any questions or 
require an explanation on any of the reports content, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Michael Blacklaws,  
Fire Chief  
Rosemont District Fire Department 
   

75 of 122



 
 
      Dear Members of the Rosemont District Fire Board,  
 

At the Rosemont District Fire Department (RDFD) we are constantly evaluating the ways that the 
department can continue to deliver a dedicated high level of service to the community.  In 2024, 
RDFD proved time and time again that the department can adapt and over come complex 
challenges and provide the most proficient service to our community and visitors.  This includes 
medical treatment, motor vehicle collisions (MVC’s), fire suppression and rescues.   

The recent wildfire events throughout North America, have demonstrated that wildland fire 
season is becoming longer with more large-scale events.  This challenge is not new to RDFD and 
as such the department has become proficient in preparing for and fighting these fires for many 
years. However, in 2024, as recent certification requirements have changed, and recognizing the 
importance of wildland firefighting to this community, the department partnered with the 
Ministry of Natural Resources (MNR) Forest Fire Service on a more formal program for the 
department.   As a result, we have a contract and access to resources to provide the SP103 
Wildland Firefighter Training for Fire Agencies in house.  This gives us a recognized program to 
follow and ensures that RDFD firefighters have the same skillset and framework used by the MNR 
to allow us to work seamlessly with MNR crews.  In Spring 2024, the department was able to take 
the practical skills and put them into practice during a dedicated hands-on training at the 
Mansfield Outdoor Center.   

In 2024, the RDFD was successful in attaining grants to support the department and the overall 
safety of the community.  In alignment with our increased wildland training, we received a grant 
for new wildland equipment which included a drone outfitted with a thermal camera that will 
help with search and rescue, structure fires and wildland fires.  In 2024, three (3) RDFD members 
obtained Advanced Drone Operations Certification to support the safe and efficient operation of 
this new technology and we look forward to training more in 2025.  The drone and combined 
training is a powerful tool not only for our district but available to neighbouring jurisdictions as 
well.   

Also in 2024, RDFD received a technology grant from the Fire Marshals Public Fire Safety Council 
(FMPFSC) which was used to purchase another laptop, screen and accessories to help our 
member access online learning and blended courses, which continue to be more common in the 
fire service.  

Something that we have been striving for at RDFD is to provide more opportunities for our 
firefighters to experience other firefighter speakers in house and give a place for neighbouring 
firefighters to attend and exchange knowledge.  In 2024, Scott Hewlett podcaster, speaker and 
firefighter, came to RDFD to give his presentations of “50 rules for the senior firefighter” and “25 
rules for the fire service instructor” to RDFD members and members of surrounding departments 
including Adjala-Tosorontio, Shelburne and Honeywood. RDFD looks forward to providing more 
opportunities like this in 2025.   

       Rosemont District Fire Department 
  
955716 7th Line, Town of Mono, Ontario Canada L9V 1C8 

(705) 435-3417 

76 of 122



 

 

Near the end of 2024 RDFD received the new tanker. This tanker has a different setup then the 
one it is replacing, including built in pump and fold down port-a-tanks which will allow for more 
efficient firefighting. The new set up required additional training for our firefighters which has 
been completed, and the tanker is now in service. 

In conclusion, 2024 provided many opportunities to continue to advance our departments level 
of service to the community through new and refined skills and through training on new, critical 
equipment for structural fire operations and wildland firefighting. It also provided opportunities 
to collaborate with neighbouring departments and fire agencies in the province to expand our 
knowledge and abilities.  We look forward to continuing this path and demonstrating these skills 
and equipment in 2025. 

Sincerely,  

Daniel Hawkins Training Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   

77 of 122



Rosemont District Fire Department 

Organizational Chart 2024 

 

Rosemont District Fire Board 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

    A Platoon                                B Platoon                                 C Platoon                                D Platoon 
 Capt. C. Gillies                       Capt. M. Mobbs                       Capt. A. Kennedy              Capt. J. Little 
                                                   Lt. H. Watson (P)                                                                   Lt A. Cunningham (P)                 
 FF E. Bulcan                           FF K. Butler                                FF J. Moir                             FF D. Curd 
 FF T. Felice                             FF M. Mobbs                             FF M. Kennedy                    FF J. Brown 
 FF J. Niemi                             FF R. Sandhur                            FF P. Chappel                       FF D. North 
 FF A. Bertolo                         FF J. Webber                       FF J. Ferreira                        FF E. Coward  
                                                                                                       FF N. Kidd  
                                                                                                                                    
  

                                                                                                        

Fire Chief  
Mike Blacklaws 

Deputy Fire Chief 
Christopher Armstrong 

Training Officer 
Captain Dan Hawkins 

78 of 122



21

39

28

21

44
41

67

59
63

27

38

21

35

19
25

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

2020-97 2021-103 2022-135 2023-126 2024-106

Mono Mulmur Adj/Tos Other

 
 

5 year comparison of number of responses by Town /Township 

79 of 122



2024 EMERGENCY RESPONSES 
 
 

 Emergency responses for 2024 totaled 106.  Shown below are the percentages and 
nature of these incidents. 
 
 
Motor Vehicle Collisions (MVC’s) – 20 (19%)  
 
 These responses are for motor vehicle accidents where our assistance is required 
to extricate victims from motor vehicles, assist ambulance in stabilizing and preparing the 
patients for transport to hospital and assisting police with scene control and clean up. 
 
Medical Responses – 46 (43%) 
 
 These are responses where we are required to attend because the patient usually 
presents conditions such as trouble breathing, possible heart attack or other life-
threatening injury including home, farm or industrial accidents.  
 
Fires – 26 (25%) 

 These responses are for fires or perceived situations that necessitated the response 
of all apparatus and available personnel to extinguish a fire that has or may result in 
property damage and/or threaten lives.  These responses also include fire alarm 
activations and mutual aid/assist responses where Rosemont vehicles and manpower 
responded to the request for assistance from other fire departments in Adjala/Tosorontio, 
Mulmur, Mono and beyond. 

Other – 14 (13%) 

 These will represent all calls that are not specifically listed above.  These could 
include but not limited to, carbon monoxide investigations, burn complaints, public 
hazards (downed power lines), hazardous material incidents, search and rescue and 
mutual aid calls where we are requested to provide stand-by coverage in a neighbouring 
fire departments coverage area but not respond to the emergency scene itself.  This 
category also includes assisting other agencies as required such as Police should the 
incident not be covered in one of the above categories.    

 

 

 

 

 

80 of 122



18

28
25

30
26

30

47
45 46

38 36

54

41

26

15

9 9 10
14

20

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

MVC's Medicals Fires Other

 
 
                                                                5 year trend by nature of responses 

81 of 122



11

4

11

30

5

2

15

6

33

7

45

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35

Mono Mulmur Adj/Tos Other

MVC 20 Medical 46 Fire 26 Other 14

 
                     2024 Comparison of responses by type and Town/Township 

82 of 122



17%

48%

24%

11%

MVC's 11 Medical 30 Fires 15 Other 7
 

2024 Responses for the Township of Mulmur Total 63 

83 of 122



24%

52%

10%

14%

MVC's 5 Medicals 11 Fires 2 Other 3
 

 
2024 Responses for Town of Mono Total 21 

84 of 122



21%

26%32%

21%

MVC's 4 Medical 5 Fires 6 Other 4

 
 

2024 Responses for the Township of Adjala/Tosorontio   Total 19 

85 of 122



 

 
 
 

1204.75

3054.5

1203.5

889

2024 Departmental Activity Report

Emergency Response  19%

Training 48%

Non Incident Activities 19%

Hall Duty 14%

86 of 122



Incident # Date Alarm Time Municipality Street /Rd                 Code Nature Dispatched On Scene Response Time Cleared Scene Time on Scene Closed Incident Total Time # of Available FF's

2024-001 01/23/2024 16:10:11 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               32 Fire Alarm 16:09:45 16:18:45 0:08:34 16:44:46 0:26:01 17:05:00 0:54:49 9

2024-002 01/25/2024 9:53:00 MONO MONO-ADJALA TL    71 Medical 9:51:49 9:54:45 0:01:45 9:56:46 0:02:01 9:56:00 0:03:00 28

2024-003 01/29/2024 4:51:03 ADJ-TOS MONO-ADJALA TL     71 Medical 4:49:48 5:02:32 0:11:29 5:19:12 0:16:40 5:35:00 0:43:57 9

2024-004 02/01/2024 9:32:34 MULMUR 7TH LINE E               32 Fire Alarm 9:31:54 9:43:09 0:10:35 9:48:29 0:05:20 10:15:00 0:42:26 9

2024-005 02/04/2024 15:01:10 MULMUR MUL/TOS TL 88 Injury 14:59:45 15:13:35 0:12:25 15:15:04 0:01:29 15:15:00 0:13:50 6

2024-006 02/05/2024 15:28:41 MULMUR JEFFERY DR               29 Fire  15:28:11 15:33:44 0:05:03 16:16:50 0:43:06 16:45:00 1:16:19 13

2024-007 02/05/2024 16:46:48 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 16:46:09 16:51:53 0:05:05 17:14:43 0:22:50 17:30:00 0:43:12 14

2024-008 02/11/2024 16:53:18 ADJ-TOS PINEGROVE CR             910 Mutual Aid 16:49:48 17:13:06 0:19:48 17:54:05 0:40:59 18:30:00 1:36:42 10

2024-009 02/11/2024 20:29:13 MULMUR 15 SIDEROAD              89 Medical 20:28:43 20:44:45 0:15:32 21:09:27 0:24:42 21:40:00 1:10:47 10

2024-010 02/12/2024 9:58:57 MULMUR MOUNTAINVIEW RD          32 Fire Alarm 9:58:17 10:01:48 0:02:51 10:29:50 0:28:02 10:30:00 0:31:03 9

2024-011 02/16/2024 4:45:51 MONO 30 SIDEROAD              71 Medical 4:44:59 5:02:10 0:16:19 5:12:46 0:10:36 5:30:00 0:44:09 9

2024-012 02/20/2024 13:38:48 ADJ-TOS CONCESSION RD 3 910 Mutual Aid 13:22:55 13:55:43 0:16:55 15:57:52 2:02:09 17:00:00 3:21:12 11

2024-013 02/26/2024 11:38:54 MULMUR 3RD LINE E               32 Fire Alarm 11:38:32 11:48:26 0:09:32 11:53:10 0:04:44 11:53:00 0:14:06 9

2024-014 02/26/2024 11:50:14 MONO 30 SIDEROAD              69 Rescue 11:49:32 11:54:25 0:04:11 12:26:42 0:32:17 13:00:00 1:09:46 8

2024-015 02/26/2024 16:27:46 MONO MONO-ADJALA TL   31 Fire Alarm 16:27:01 16:37:28 0:09:42 16:53:47 0:16:19 17:10:00 0:42:14 7

2024-016 02/28/2024 12:42:21 MONO 7TH LINE EHS             89 Medical 12:41:51 12:45:57 0:03:36 13:05:20 0:19:23 13:15:00 0:32:39 10

2024-017 02/29/2024 4:05:59 AMARANTH 89 HY                    910 Mutual Aid 4:03:07 4:34:11 0:28:12 6:27:21 1:53:10 7:00:00 2:54:01 10

2024-018 03/02/2024 1:26:05 SHELBURNE MURIEL ST                910 Mutual Aid 1:24:49 1:44:48 0:18:43 3:55:10 2:10:22 5:30:00 4:03:55 9

2024-019 03/08/2024 10:50:26 MULMUR 3RD LINE E               3 Fire  10:50:10 11:08:32 0:18:06 13:01:57 1:53:25 14:30:00 3:39:34 14

2024-020 03/09/2024 18:13:45 MULMUR 3RD LINE E               89 Medical 18:13:15 18:20:30 0:06:45 18:49:32 0:29:02 19:05:00 0:51:15 7

2024-021 03/13/2024 14:10:06 MULMUR 17 SIDEROAD              42 Gas Leak 14:09:38 14:21:41 0:11:35 15:58:15 1:36:34 15:58:00 1:47:54 9

2024-022 03/13/2024 15:55:21 MONO 30 SIDEROAD              88 Injury 15:54:39 16:04:49 0:09:28 16:38:13 0:33:24 17:15:00 1:19:39 10

2024-023 03/26/2024 16:56:07 ADJ-TOS COUNTY ROAD 50           910 Mutual Aid 16:47:04 17:16:06 0:19:59 20:47:09 3:31:03 22:00:00 5:03:53 11

2024-024 03/27/2024 11:48:35 MULMUR 17 SIDEROAD              42 Gas Leak 11:47:29 12:04:33 0:15:58 12:40:23 0:35:50 13:00:00 1:11:25 8

2024-025 03/28/2024 10:36:02 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               32 Fire Alarm 10:35:35 10:40:49 0:04:47 11:13:38 0:32:49 12:00:00 1:23:58 6

2024-026 03/30/2024 1:56:41 MULMUR 4TH LINE E               910 Mutual Aid 1:54:26 2:19:16 0:22:35 5:49:44 3:30:28 6:35:00 4:38:19 12

2024-027 03/30/2024 14:05:25 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 14:04:37 14:24:36 0:19:11 14:47:13 0:22:37 15:45:00 1:39:35 15

2024-028 04/01/2024 5:26:07 MULMUR KINGSLAND AV             71 Medical 5:25:41 5:34:27 0:08:20 5:43:16 0:08:49 6:00:00 0:33:53 8

2024-029 04/04/2024 7:02:37 MONO AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 7:01:53 7:16:05 0:13:28 7:29:45 0:13:40 7:55:00 0:52:23 13

2024-030 04/07/2024 13:59:53 SHELBURNE SILK DR                  910 Mutual Aid 13:59:13 14:28:24 0:28:31 15:39:38 1:11:14 16:45:00 2:45:07 10
2024-031 04/14/2024 16:48:22 MULMUR 4TH LINE E               50 Lines Down 16:47:52 16:58:08 0:09:46 17:38:54 0:40:46 17:55:00 1:06:38 12

87 of 122



Incident # Date Alarm Time Municipality Street                   Code Nature Dispatched Arrived on Scene Response Time Cleared Scene Time on Scene Closed Incident Total Time # of Available FF's

2024-032 04/26/2024 12:46:45 ADJ-TOS 89 HY                    85 Medical 12:45:24 12:57:15 0:10:30 13:07:59 0:10:44 13:20:00 0:33:15 7

2024-033 04/26/2024 21:59:10 MULMUR 10 SIDEROAD              89 Medical 21:58:35 22:06:16 0:07:06 22:38:54 0:32:38 22:50:00 0:50:50 11

2024-034 04/28/2024 15:22:52 ADJ-TOS MUL/TOS TL 76 Medical 15:22:10 15:32:02 0:09:10 15:37:38 0:05:36 16:00:00 0:37:08 9

2024-035 04/28/2024 23:57:34 MULMUR THOMSON TL               71 Medical 23:56:51 0:04:53 0:07:19 0:36:34 0:31:41 0:55:00 0:57:26 7

2024-036 05/11/2024 12:53:36 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               88 Injury 12:52:45 13:06:50 0:13:14 13:19:10 0:12:20 13:40:00 0:46:24 12

2024-037 05/11/2024 16:54:04 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               88 Injury 16:53:39 17:13:14 0:19:10 17:24:31 0:11:17 17:45:00 0:50:56 10

2024-038 05/14/2024 12:27:37 MULMUR SOMERVILLE CR            71 Medical 12:26:45 12:45:27 0:17:50 12:48:18 0:02:51 13:10:00 0:42:23 7

2024-039 05/16/2024 16:06:26 MULMUR 7TH LINE E               71 Medical 16:06:07 16:24:36 0:18:10 16:30:07 0:05:31 17:00:00 0:53:34 8

2024-040 05/16/2024 16:09:13 MULMUR 17 SIDEROAD              88 Injury 16:08:47 16:24:10 0:14:57 16:36:20 0:12:10 17:00:00 0:50:47 10

2024-041 05/18/2024 18:35:49 ADJ-TOS CHURCH HILL RD           34 FFC 18:34:00 18:36:47 0:00:58 18:38:17 0:01:30 18:38:00 0:02:11 1

2024-042 05/20/2024 8:20:30 MULMUR 7TH LINE E               71 Medical 8:19:54 8:40:02 0:19:32 8:51:17 0:11:15 9:15:00 0:54:30 10

2024-043 05/22/2024 8:33:34 MULMUR 3RD LINE E               62 MVC 8:33:00 8:41:33 0:07:59 9:12:20 0:30:47 9:20:00 0:46:26 11

2024-044 05/22/2024 16:14:29 MULMUR MOUNTAINVIEW RD          71 Medical 16:13:51 16:18:11 0:03:42 16:39:57 0:21:46 17:05:00 0:50:31 7

2024-045 05/22/2024 21:48:17 MULMUR 3RD LINE E               50 Lines Down 21:47:28 22:05:36 0:17:19 22:38:33 0:32:57 23:00:00 1:11:43 13

2024-046 05/23/2024 10:45:23 MULMUR 7TH LINE E               71 Medical 10:44:47 10:55:07 0:09:44 11:26:52 0:31:45 11:40:00 0:54:37 8

2024-047 05/28/2024 12:08:26 MULMUR 15 SIDEROAD              3 Fire 12:07:23 12:12:40 0:04:14 13:14:52 1:02:12 13:40:00 1:31:34 6

2024-048 05/30/2024 2:23:49 MULMUR 30 SIDEROAD              910 Mutual Aid 2:02:21 3:00:47 0:36:58 4:56:50 1:56:03 5:40:00 3:16:11 7

2024-049 05/30/2024 3:29:56 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               34 FFC 3:29:22 3:37:35 0:07:39 3:48:10 0:10:35 3:49:00 0:19:04 10

2024-050 06/08/2024 21:55:54 MONO 89 HY                    71 Medical 21:55:26 22:06:30 0:10:36 22:22:43 0:16:13 22:30:00 0:34:06 11

2024-051 06/13/2024 22:54:12 ADJ-TOS MONO-ADJALA TL  50 Lines Down 22:53:40 23:10:04 0:15:52 23:16:23 0:06:19 23:40:00 0:45:48 10

2024-052 06/15/2024 18:55:23 MULMUR ROGERS RD                1 Fire 18:54:55 19:09:10 0:13:47 19:37:04 0:27:54 20:00:00 1:04:37 9

2024-053 06/19/2024 20:39:38 MONO 25 SIDEROAD              62 MVC 20:39:01 20:53:17 0:13:39 21:21:58 0:28:41 21:40:00 1:00:22 11

2024-054 06/20/2024 19:26:27 MULMUR KINGSLAND AV             89 Medical 19:26:06 19:32:49 0:06:22 19:54:37 0:21:48 20:20:00 0:53:33 20

2024-055 06/21/2024 9:51:02 MONO AIRPORT RD               34 FFC 9:49:34 9:59:39 0:08:37 10:08:48 0:09:09 10:10:00 0:18:58 7

2024-056 06/24/2024 9:07:49 MONO 25 SIDEROAD              88 Injury 9:07:14 9:20:47 0:12:58 9:34:06 0:13:19 10:00:00 0:52:11 10

2024-057 06/24/2024 22:14:38 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 22:13:52 22:24:10 0:09:32 23:06:17 0:42:07 23:25:00 1:10:22 16

2024-058 06/25/2024 8:02:40 MULMUR PINE RIVER CR            31 Fire Alarm 8:02:16 8:20:23 0:17:43 8:27:44 0:07:21 9:00:00 0:57:20 8

2024-059 06/26/2024 21:01:43 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               71 Medical 21:01:12 21:07:44 0:06:01 21:27:19 0:19:35 21:50:00 0:48:17 15

2024-060 07/01/2024 17:59:21 MONO 89 HY                    88 Injury 17:58:50 18:04:23 0:05:02 18:17:05 0:12:42 18:35:00 0:35:39 15

2024-061 07/05/2024 8:15:46 MONO 89 HY                    62 MVC 8:14:50 8:19:24 0:03:38 8:36:09 0:16:45 9:00:00 0:44:14 11

2024-062 07/14/2024 13:25:55 MONO AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 13:23:57 13:38:21 0:12:26 14:45:37 1:07:16 15:15:00 1:49:05 10

88 of 122



Incident # Date Alarm Time Municipality Street                   Code Nature Dispatched Arrived on Scene Response Time Cleared Scene Time on Scene Closed Incident Total Time # of Available FF's

2024-063 07/14/2024 13:44:06 MULMUR MUL/TOS TL 50 Lines Down 13:31:39 13:46:39 0:02:33 13:55:14 0:08:35 16:00:00 2:15:54 10

2024-064 07/15/2024 9:58:35 Mono 5TH LINE E               85 Medical 9:58:19 10:11:00 0:12:25 10:28:28 0:17:28 11:00:00 1:01:25 5

2024-065 07/15/2024 15:14:28 MONO CEDAR LN                 71 Medical 15:13:59 15:26:11 0:11:43 15:48:49 0:22:38 16:00:00 0:45:32 5

2024-066 07/16/2024 8:21:05 MONO MONO-ADJALA TL 76 Medical 8:20:40 8:31:31 0:10:26 8:47:03 0:15:32 9:00:00 0:38:55 7

2024-067 07/19/2024 3:04:05 MULMUR 15 SIDEROAD              85 Medical 3:02:56 3:12:57 0:08:52 4:14:00 1:01:03 4:25:00 1:20:55 10

2024-068 07/23/2024 1:15:11 ADJ-TOS COUNTY ROAD 50           910 Mutual Aid 1:14:38 1:45:44 0:30:33 3:09:38 1:23:54 3:40:00 2:24:49 9

2024-069 07/25/2024 14:25:49 MONO MONO-MULMUR TL    89 Medical 14:25:17 14:33:12 0:07:23 14:50:24 0:17:12 15:00:00 0:34:11 5

2024-070 07/25/2024 16:35:26 ADJ-TOS 89 HY                    62 MVC 16:35:00 16:46:18 0:10:52 17:15:37 0:29:19 17:40:00 1:04:34 9

2024-071 07/26/2024 10:06:47 MULMUR COUNTY ROAD 17           62 MVC 10:06:07 10:07:39 0:00:52 10:08:45 0:01:06 10:09:00 0:02:13 24

2024-072 07/27/2024 12:36:15 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               910 Mutual Aid 12:35:02 12:36:15 0:00:00 12:44:21 0:08:06 12:45:00 0:08:45 5

2024-073 07/28/2024 3:31:30 MONO MONO-ADJALA TL   85 Medical 3:30:13 3:43:02 0:11:32 4:19:22 0:36:20 4:45:00 1:13:30 10

2024-074 08/01/2024 21:53:26 ADJ-TOS CONCESSION RD 2        76 Medical 21:53:03 22:00:53 0:07:27 22:16:43 0:15:50 23:00:00 1:06:34 11

2024-075 08/02/2024 11:38:18 MULMUR ADRIAN AV                71 Medical 11:37:21 11:51:28 0:13:10 12:04:03 0:12:35 12:20:00 0:41:42 8

2024-076 08/18/2024 13:18:38 MULMUR MAES CR                  88 Injury 13:17:59 13:32:42 0:14:04 14:31:11 0:58:29 15:00:00 1:41:22 6

2024-077 08/25/2024 15:50:36 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 15:48:17 15:52:24 0:01:48 16:17:27 0:25:03 16:55:00 1:04:24 12

2024-078 08/25/2024 17:11:39 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 17:09:08 17:17:28 0:05:49 17:27:36 0:10:08 17:40:00 0:28:21 12

2024-079 09/01/2024 15:22:36 MONO 3RD LINE EHS             73 Medical 15:21:59 15:40:52 0:18:16 15:57:23 0:16:31 16:15:00 0:52:24 13

2024-080 09/11/2024 23:16:20 MONO AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 23:15:09 23:30:02 0:13:42 23:43:30 0:13:28 0:00:00 0:43:40 8

2024-081 09/17/2024 14:08:56 MONO AIRPORT RD               32 Fire Alarm 14:08:36 14:21:53 0:12:57 14:29:13 0:07:20 15:00:00 0:51:04 5

2024-082 09/18/2024 15:37:48 MULMUR BALSAM LN                89 Medical 15:37:28 15:57:27 0:19:39 16:07:27 0:10:00 16:30:00 0:52:12 10

2024-083 09/18/2024 15:46:49 MULMUR MUL/TOS TL 62 MVC 15:46:20 15:54:45 0:07:56 16:32:40 0:37:55 17:00:00 1:13:11 10

2024-084 09/18/2024 17:45:34 ADJ-TOS MONO-ADJALA TL 89 Medical 17:44:46 17:57:56 0:12:22 18:11:19 0:13:23 18:38:00 0:52:26 9

2024-085 09/23/2024 10:37:15 MULMUR 4TH LINE E               71 Medical 10:36:56 10:44:32 0:07:17 10:47:50 0:03:18 12:00:00 1:22:45 7

2024-086 10/03/2024 0:13:10 MULMUR 5TH LINE E               73 Medical 0:12:40 0:26:41 0:13:31 0:40:34 0:13:53 1:00:00 0:46:50 7

2024-087 10/04/2024 14:35:41 ADJ-TOS CONCESSION RD 2        85 Medical 14:35:04 14:47:30 0:11:49 15:02:10 0:14:40 15:40:00 1:04:19 8

2024-088 10/05/2024 13:14:32 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 13:13:57 13:20:42 0:06:10 13:38:38 0:17:56 13:50:00 0:35:28 20

2024-089 10/06/2024 14:02:58 MULMUR MONO-MULMUR TL   71 Medical 14:02:05 14:14:47 0:11:49 14:22:16 0:07:29 14:40:00 0:37:02 8

2024-090 10/08/2024 12:52:06 MULMUR THOMSON TL               71 Medical 12:51:20 13:01:01 0:08:55 15:03:58 2:02:57 13:05:00 0:12:54 7

2024-091 10/12/2024 13:10:54 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               62 MVC 13:10:19 13:20:42 0:09:48 13:29:32 0:08:50 14:00:00 0:49:06 10

2024-092 10/20/2024 13:13:15 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               69 Rescue 13:12:38 13:31:22 0:18:07 14:21:04 0:49:42 15:05:00 1:51:45 8

2024-093 10/30/2024 15:42:13 ADJ-TOS CONCESSION RD 4        3 Fire 15:41:35 15:59:38 0:17:25 16:25:50 0:26:12 17:00:00 1:17:47 8

89 of 122



Incident # Date Alarm Time Municipality Street                   Code Nature Dispatched Arrived on Scene Response Time Cleared Scene Time on Scene Closed Incident Total Time # of Available FF's

2024-094 11/09/2024 18:22:23 MULMUR 5TH LINE E               32 Fire Alarm 18:21:17 18:31:51 0:09:28 18:35:46 0:03:55 19:00:00 0:37:37 8

2024-095 11/15/2024 15:39:07 MULMUR JEFFERY DR               89 Medical 15:38:45 15:45:26 0:06:19 16:05:36 0:20:10 16:25:00 0:45:53 6
2024-096 11/15/2024 17:38:31 ADJ-TOS 89 HY                    62 MVC 17:38:31 17:38:34 0:00:03 18:28:00 0:49:26 18:40:00 1:01:29 8

2024-097 11/28/2024 11:34:44 ADJ-TOS MONO-ADJALA TL    53 CO Call 11:33:23 11:45:07 0:10:23 12:43:24 0:58:17 13:25:00 1:50:16 5

2024-098 12/02/2024 19:04:29 ADJ-TOS 89 HY                    62 MVC 19:02:58 19:16:24 0:11:55 20:09:09 0:52:45 20:30:00 1:25:31 11

2024-099 12/03/2024 23:09:56 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               1 Fire 23:08:53 23:18:04 0:08:08 0:00:12 0:42:08 0:45:00 1:35:04 11

2024-100 12/07/2024 14:20:31 MULMUR 15 SIDEROAD              1 Fire 14:19:49 14:25:43 0:05:12 15:33:47 1:08:04 16:30:00 2:09:29 11

2024-101 12/07/2024 21:29:27 ADJ-TOS 89 HY                    62 MVC 21:28:48 21:41:21 0:11:54 21:56:36 0:15:15 22:15:00 0:45:33 11

2024-102 12/20/2024 16:50:19 MULMUR 89 HY                    62 MVC 16:49:19 17:02:34 0:12:15 18:05:12 1:02:38 18:30:00 1:39:41 8

2024-103 12/22/2024 12:42:56 MULMUR SHERMAN DR               88 Injury 12:42:31 12:56:05 0:13:09 13:03:28 0:07:23 13:20:00 0:37:04 9

2024-104 12/22/2024 17:24:42 MULMUR AIRPORT RD               69 Rescue 17:23:49 17:29:26 0:04:44 18:40:28 1:11:02 18:45:00 1:20:18 12

2024-105 12/27/2024 16:48:30 MULMUR BIG TREE CL              71 Medical 16:48:08 16:54:59 0:06:29 17:35:32 0:40:33 17:45:00 0:56:30 10

2024-106 12/28/2024 9:40:53 ADJ-TOS 25 SIDEROAD ADJALA       34 Fire Alarm 9:40:19 9:51:42 0:10:49 10:32:52 0:41:10 11:00:00 1:19:07 10

0:11:20 1:09:57 9.8

Legend 0:10:27

MVC Motor Vehicle Collision
Mutual Aid Call Outside Our Primary Response Area
Average for the Year 2024
Adjusted Time With Mutual Aid Calls Removed

90 of 122



Incident # Date Mun. Call 
Type 

Time 
of 

Alarm 

1st Unit 
respond 

1st FF on 
scene 

1st 
Vehicle 
on scene 

Call 
Termin

. 

# of FF 
respd. 

Notes 

2025-001 01/01/25 Mono MVC 04:32 04:43 04:51 04:51 04:56 9 Vehicle into guardrail, 
occupants had left scene. 

2025-002 01/13/25 Mulmur MVC 10:32 10:40 10:45 10:5 11:26 4 Vehicle struck tractor, no 
injuries. 

2025-003 01/15/25 Adj/Tos Medical 13:50 13:58 14:00 14:00 14:31 5 Possible heart attack, RDFD 
assessed, provided care until 
cleared by EMS. 

2025-004 01/17/25 Mulmur Vehicle 
Fire 

12:13 12:21 12:29 12:29 13:13 6 Van on fire, RDFD extinguished 
and controlled scene. 

2025-005 01/21/25 Mono Fire 21:09 21:18 21:23 21:23 21:45 13 Fire in wood pile, extinguished 
by RDFD. 

2025-006 01/22/25 Adj/Tos MVC 16:14 16:22 16:19 16:26 16:43 9 School bus off of roadway. No 
injuries. 

2025-007 01/29/25 Adj/Tos MVC 17:46 17:56 17:59 17:59 20:13 11 2 vehicle MVC, dump truck vs 
tractor trailer. 2 occupants 
ejected from dump truck, one 
pinned beneath vehicle, 
extensive extrication operations 
required. 

2025-008 01/30/25 Mono Gas Leak 10:56 11:09 11:13 11:14 12:01 4 Propane leak inside a building 
from stove. RDFD investigated, 
isolated fuel source and 
ventilated.  

2025-009 01/31/25 Adj/Tos CO Call 11:14 11:30 11:31 11:32 12:15 6 CO alarm activated, RDFD 
investigated, found elevated 
level, determined source and 
ventilated building. 

91 of 122



Incident # Date Mun. Call 
Type 

Time 
of 

Alarm 

1st Unit 
respond 

1st FF on 
scene 

1st 
Vehicle 
on scene 

Call 
Termin

. 

# of FF 
respd. 

Notes 

2025-010 01/31/25 Mulmur Medical 13:42 13:47 13:55 13:55 14:02 3 Patient VSA, assessed and left in 
care of EMS and OPP. 

2025-011 02/02/25 Mulmur Fire 
Alarm 

20:06 20:11 20:06 20:06 21:06 8 Audible alarm coming from 
house, RDFD investigated, 
contacted OPP and forced entry.  

2025-012 02/03/25 Mono Medical 07:42 07:54 08:00 08:00 08:14 6 Patient reported VSA, RDFD 
assessed, assisted EMS 
advanced life support. Left in 
care of EMS and OPP. 

2025-013 02/03/25 Adj/Tos MVC 16:35 16:44 16:55 16:55 17:20 10 School bus into ditch, RDFD 
assessed, 1 student with minor 
injuries, provided care and scene 
control. 

2025-014 02/03/25 Mulmur MVC 18:46 18:50 18:58 18:58 19:02 11 Reported as truck into 
guardrails, RDFD investigated, 
no injuries or leaks, left in care 
of OPP. 

2025-015 02/05/25 Mulmur Medical 18:14 18:18 18:24 18:24 18:44 6 Reported reduced LOC, RDFD 
assessed and provided care until 
cleared by EMS. 

2025-016 02/16/25 Mono MVC 11:20 11:28 11:32 11:32 11:40 7 Vehicle off of roadway, RDFD 
investigated, no injuries. 

2025-017 02/18/25 Mulmur Medical 14:57 15:06 15:09 15:09 15:27 9 Reported and unconscious 
patient, conscious and alert upon 
RDFD arrival, RDFD assessed 
and provided care until cleared 
by EMS. 

92 of 122



Incident # Date Mun. Call 
Type 

Time 
of 

Alarm 

1st Unit 
respond 

1st FF on 
scene 

1st 
Vehicle 
on scene 

Call 
Termin

. 

# of FF 
respd. 

Notes 

2025-018 02/23/25 Mulmur Medical 11:22 11:31 11:39 11:39 11:49 7 Reported as patient reduced 
LOC, RDFD assessed, provided 
care and assisted EMS with care. 

2025-019 02/24/25 Mono Medical 12:14 12:22 12:24 12:25 12:30 4 Person fell in snow and unable 
to get up, RDFD assisted with 
getting patient up and into 
house. 

2025-020 02/24/25 Mono MVC 15:36 15:44 15:40 15:50 16:17 7 Vehicle off of roadway into 
ditch, RDFD cleared snow from 
vehicle door so occupant could 
exit the vehicle, no injuiries. 

2025-021 02/26/25 Mulmur Medical 10:41 10:43 10:47 10:47 11:27 7 Patient VSA, RDFD performed 
CPR, Defib and Rescue 
Breathing, assisted EMS with 
Advanced Medical Care. 

2025-022 03/01/25 Mulmur Medical 16:25 16:29 16:29 16:29 16:59 10 Skier feel, bumped head, 
disoriented. RDFD assessed and 
provided care until cleared by 
EMS. 

2025-023 03/03/25 Mulmur Gas Leak 14:43 14:45 14:48 14:48 15:33 8 Smell of propane in house, 
RDFD investigated. 

2025-024 03/07/25 Mulmur MVC 10:38 10:42 10:49 10:49 11:13 5 Tractor Trailer off of road, on 
side in ditch. RDFD assessed 

occupants, checked for hazards 
and controlled traffic. 

2025-025 03/08/25 Adj/Tos Medical 05:37 05:48 05:53 05:53 05:58 5 Patient ineffective breathing, 
EMS on scene, cleared RDFD 

93 of 122



           
           

 

94 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

10-09-2024 J442 10092024, Receiver General

2006 CPP Payable 280.68 -

2007 EI Payable 92.82 -

2009 Federal Income Tax Payable 543.87 -

5005 EI Expense 129.95 -

5007 CPP Expense 280.68 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,328.00 

10-09-2024 J443 3200020104, City of Barrie

5056 Dispatch Fees 5,536.13 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 5,536.13 

10-09-2024 J444 1128, Exterior Dream Works

1018 HST Receivable 65.30 -

5098 Building Maintenance 591.51 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 656.81 

09-19-2024 J449 Internet bank, 09012024, Bell -Toronto

1018 HST Receivable 4.25 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 38.52 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 42.77 

09-19-2024 J450 Internet bank, 09132024, Bell Mobility Cellular

1018 HST Receivable 9.38 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 84.97 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 94.35 

09-14-2024 J451 Internet bank, 08252024, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 11.56 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 104.73 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 116.29 

09-14-2024 J452 Internet bank, 08252024-34717, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 16.53 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 149.69 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 166.22 

09-14-2024 J453 Internet bank, 02105316P, Currie Heavy Towing

1018 HST Receivable 13.58 -

5074 Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 122.98 -

95 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

1002   Bank - Chequing - 136.56 

09-14-2024 J454 Internet bank, 02105317P, Currie Heavy Towing

1018 HST Receivable 13.57 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 122.96 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 136.53 

09-14-2024 J455 Internet bank, 02105318P, Currie Heavy Towing

1018 HST Receivable 3.29 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 29.76 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 33.05 

09-14-2024 J456 Internet bank, 02104848P, Currie Heavy Towing

1018 HST Receivable 46.58 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 421.97 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 468.55 

09-09-2024 J457 Internet bank, 830556, Wayne Bird Fuels

1018 HST Receivable 140.91 -

5074 Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 1,276.35 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,417.26 

09-23-2024 J458 Internet bank, 0044227, Township of Mulmur

5026 Municipal Administration Fees 2,500.00 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 2,500.00 

09-23-2024 J459 Internet bank, 0044197, Township of Mulmur

1008 Prepaid Expense 4,579.00 -

5052 Insurance 4,579.00 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 9,158.00 

09-12-2024 J460 Internet bank, 08212024, Hydro One Networks Inc.

1018 HST Receivable 35.23 -

5092 Hydro 258.50 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 293.73 

09-09-2024 J471 Internet bank, 83840992, COLE INTERNATIONAL INC

1018 HST Receivable 29,466.54 -

5046 Bank charges 50.00 -

5118 Large Capital-Vehicle 690.75 -

96 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

1002   Bank - Chequing - 30,207.29 

10-25-2024 J475 CRC-F-106006, Canadian Red Cross

5082 Membership fees 250.00 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 250.00 

10-25-2024 J476 1203, 2240231 ONTARIO INC O/A GEORGIAN BAY RUST CONTROL

1018 HST Receivable 31.51 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 285.46 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 316.97 

10-25-2024 J477 87340, Action First Aid Inc.

1018 HST Receivable 140.44 -

5060 Medical Supplies 1,272.06 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,412.50 

10-25-2024 J478 01481, Carrier Emergency Vehicles

1018 HST Receivable 224.38 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 2,032.46 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 2,256.84 

11-01-2024 J483 6697,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 1,864.08 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,558.29 

2006   CPP Payable - 93.56 

2007   EI Payable - 30.94 

2009   Federal Income Tax Payable - 181.29 

10-30-2024 J484 6698,

1018 HST Receivable 141.70 -

5028 Travel 1,283.50 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,425.20 

10-30-2024 J485 6699,

1018 HST Receivable 89.36 -

5028 Travel 809.44 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 898.80 

10-09-2024 J486 Internet bank, 09252024, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 16.53 -

97 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

5040 Telephone & Internet 149.69 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 166.22 

10-09-2024 J487 Internet bank, 09252024 0555, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 11.56 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 104.73 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 116.29 

10-10-2024 J488 Internet bank, 10092024, WSIB

5006 Workers Compensation 2,500.88 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 2,500.88 

10-10-2024 J489 Internet bank, 09202024, Hydro One Networks Inc.

1018 HST Receivable 33.79 -

5092 Hydro 306.10 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 339.89 

10-01-2024 J491 Internet bank, 10012024, Vianet

1018 HST Receivable 16.84 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 152.49 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 169.33 

10-21-2024 J492 Internet bank, 10012024, Bell -Toronto

1018 HST Receivable 4.25 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 38.52 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 42.77 

10-21-2024 J493 Internet bank, 10132024, Bell Mobility Cellular

1018 HST Receivable 3.76 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 34.05 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 37.81 

10-25-2024 J494 Internet bank, 2067141, Peavey Mart

1018 HST Receivable 5.35 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 7.77 -

5098 Building Maintenance 40.67 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 53.79 

10-10-2024 J503 Internet bank, 10072024, TD VISA

1018 HST Receivable 23.53 -

98 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

5028 Travel 431.83 -

5044 Office Supplies 0.82 -

5060 Medical Supplies 249.73 -

5074 Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 652.64 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 48.79 -

5098 Building Maintenance 130.61 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,537.95 

11-07-2024 J504 1000006205, Fisher's Regalia & Uniform

1018 HST Receivable 13.73 -

5066 Protective Gear Non-Capital 124.39 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 138.12 

11-07-2024 J505 01520, Carrier Emergency Vehicles

1018 HST Receivable 24.15 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 218.79 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 242.94 

11-07-2024 J506 6240-00004-0000, BAYSHORE BROADCASTING

1018 HST Receivable 28.65 -

5036 Public Education 259.50 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 288.15 

11-07-2024 J507 1139, Exterior Dream Works

1018 HST Receivable 43.54 -

5098 Building Maintenance 394.34 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 437.88 

12-01-2024 J512 6704,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 1,864.08 -

5028 Travel 264.60 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,822.89 

2006   CPP Payable - 93.56 

2007   EI Payable - 30.94 

2009   Federal Income Tax Payable - 181.29 

12-01-2024 J513 6705,

5028 Travel 23.80 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 23.80 

99 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

11-09-2024 J516 Internet bank, 10252024, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 17.54 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 158.85 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 176.39 

11-09-2024 J517 Internet bank, 10252024-0555, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 11.56 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 104.73 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 116.29 

11-10-2024 J518 Internet bank, 10222024, Hydro One Networks Inc.

1018 HST Receivable 33.52 -

5092 Hydro 303.65 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 337.17 

11-21-2024 J519 Internet bank, 11132024, Bell Mobility Cellular

1018 HST Receivable 3.75 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 34.01 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 37.76 

11-21-2024 J520 Internet bank, 11012024, Bell -Toronto

1018 HST Receivable 4.25 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 38.52 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 42.77 

11-26-2024 J527 11052024, TD VISA

1018 HST Receivable 249.40 -

5044 Office Supplies 1,530.73 -

5066 Protective Gear Non-Capital 124.39 -

5074 Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 87.50 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 443.69 -

5082 Membership fees 250.00 -

5098 Building Maintenance 72.72 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 2,758.43 

12-17-2024 J530 6707,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 3,408.00 -

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 2,534.10 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 5,942.10 

100 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

12-17-2024 J531 6708,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 852.00 -

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 4,765.27 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 5,617.27 

12-17-2024 J532 6709,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 852.00 -

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 3,647.64 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 4,416.64 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J536 6712,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 852.00 -

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 2,484.81 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 3,253.81 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J538 6710,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 852.00 -

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 2,225.28 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 2,994.28 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J540 12132024,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 852.00 -

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,852.44 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 2,621.44 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J541 6713,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,002.72 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 919.72 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J542 6714,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,429.87 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,429.87 

12-17-2024 J543 6715,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,180.02 -

101 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,097.02 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J544 6716,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 2,770.60 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 2,770.60 

12-17-2024 J545 6717,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,651.62 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,568.62 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J546 6718,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 426.00 -

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,531.96 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,874.96 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J547 6719,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,698.45 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,615.45 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J548 6720,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 426.00 -

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 3,051.34 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 3,394.34 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J549 6721,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,869.19 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,869.19 

12-17-2024 J550 6722,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,742.62 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,659.62 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J551 6723,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 3,086.26 -

102 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

1002   Bank - Chequing - 3,086.26 

12-17-2024 J552 6724,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,173.35 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,173.35 

12-17-2024 J553 6725,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 2,135.09 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 2,135.09 

12-17-2024 J554 6726,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 835.56 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 835.56 

12-17-2024 J555 6727,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 1,872.96 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,872.96 

12-17-2024 J556 6728,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 882.25 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 799.25 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-17-2024 J557 6729,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 538.09 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 538.09 

12-18-2024 J559 6706,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 9,633.47 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 9,550.47 

5052   Insurance - 83.00 

12-19-2024 J560 36297, Express Impressions Inc

1018 HST Receivable 83.04 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 752.18 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 835.22 

12-19-2024 J561 024454, M & L Supply

1018 HST Receivable 5.43 -

5066 Protective Gear Non-Capital 49.18 -

103 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 54.61 

12-19-2024 J563 01530, Carrier Emergency Vehicles

1018 HST Receivable 12.99 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 117.69 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 130.68 

12-20-2024 J564 SO30006687, Darch Fire

1018 HST Receivable 337.05 -

5118 Large Capital-Vehicle 3,052.95 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 3,390.00 

12-23-2024 J572 6737, 12232024, Rosemont District Fire Fighter's Assoc.

5034 Fire Prevention 1,000.00 -

5036 Public Education 740.50 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,740.50 

12-20-2024 J574 BK0018447, Firehall Bookstore

1018 HST Receivable 3.35 -

5068 Training 796.77 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 800.12 

12-19-2024 J576 8192, CW And Company

1018 HST Receivable 509.52 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 4,615.25 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 5,124.77 

12-13-2024 J580 Internet bank, 12132024, Bell Mobility Cellular

1018 HST Receivable 3.76 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 34.07 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 37.83 

12-01-2024 J581 Internet bank, 12012024, Vianet

1018 HST Receivable 7.19 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 65.13 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 72.32 

12-19-2024 J582 Internet bank, 842745, Wayne Bird Fuels

1018 HST Receivable 165.68 -

5074 Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 1,500.69 -

104 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,666.37 

12-20-2024 J583 Internet bank, 12312024, WSIB

5006 Workers Compensation 3,270.38 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 3,270.38 

12-05-2024 J584 Internet bank, 12052024, TD VISA

1018 HST Receivable 18.97 -

5036 Public Education 26.46 -

5044 Office Supplies 80.39 -

5068 Training 376.93 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 2.04 -

5098 Building Maintenance 22.38 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 527.17 

12-10-2024 J587 Internet bank, 11202024, Hydro One Networks Inc.

1018 HST Receivable 35.58 -

5092 Hydro 269.31 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 304.89 

12-31-2024 J588 276239, Point to Point

1018 HST Receivable 157.32 -

5070 Radio repairs and supplies 1,424.99 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,582.31 

12-30-2024 J589 1530, Carrier Emergency Vehicles

1018 HST Receivable 12.99 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 117.69 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 130.68 

12-30-2024 J590 12312024, Michael Blacklaws

1018 HST Receivable 130.30 -

5044 Office Supplies 214.42 -

5068 Training 610.57 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 116.14 -

5078 Equipment repairs 16.27 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 222.86 -

5084 Miscellaneous 23.92 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,334.48 

105 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

12-31-2024 J591 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 738.48 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 738.48 

12-31-2024 J592 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 59.86 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 59.86 

12-31-2024 J593 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 330.05 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 330.05 

12-31-2024 J594 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 287.00 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 287.00 

12-31-2024 J595 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 258.30 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 258.30 

12-31-2024 J596 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 215.25 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 215.25 

12-31-2024 J597 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 150.68 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 150.68 

12-31-2024 J598 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 147.76 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 147.76 

12-31-2024 J599 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 214.68 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 214.68 

12-31-2024 J600 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 256.23 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 256.23 

106 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

12-31-2024 J601 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 83.10 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 83.10 

12-31-2024 J602 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 107.63 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 107.63 

12-31-2024 J603 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 83.10 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 83.10 

12-31-2024 J604 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 208.08 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 208.08 

12-31-2024 J605 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 138.50 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 138.50 

12-31-2024 J606 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 251.13 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 251.13 

12-31-2024 J607 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 330.05 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 330.05 

12-31-2024 J608 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 175.47 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 175.47 

12-31-2024 J609 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 193.73 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 193.73 

12-31-2024 J610 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 132.96 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 132.96 

107 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

12-31-2024 J611 12312024,

5014 Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 83.10 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 83.10 

12-16-2024 J614 28938, Avenir Energy

1018 HST Receivable 195.48 -

5096 Propane 1,770.68 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,966.16 

12-31-2024 J615 01062025, TD VISA

1018 HST Receivable 357.75 -

5044 Office Supplies 1,819.27 -

5066 Protective Gear Non-Capital 108.14 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 847.96 -

5084 Miscellaneous 465.07 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 3,598.19 

12-25-2024 J616 12252024 282, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 17.09 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 154.78 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 171.87 

12-25-2024 J617 12252024, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 11.56 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 104.73 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 116.29 

12-01-2024 J620 1201204, Bell -Toronto

1018 HST Receivable 4.25 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 38.52 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 42.77 

12-31-2024 J621 12312024, Receiver General

2006 CPP Payable 280.68 -

2007 EI Payable 92.82 -

2009 Federal Income Tax Payable 543.87 -

5005 EI Expense 129.95 -

5007 CPP Expense 280.68 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,328.00 

108 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J437 to J654

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

12-18-2024 J622 12182024, Hydro One Networks Inc.

1018 HST Receivable 34.92 -

5092 Hydro 275.49 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 310.41 

11-25-2024 J624 11252024 282, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 17.09 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 154.78 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 171.87 

11-25-2024 J626 11252024, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 11.56 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 104.73 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 116.29 

09-12-2024 J628 Internet bank, 09052024, TD VISA

1018 HST Receivable 371.40 -

5028 Travel 932.74 -

5044 Office Supplies 55.61 -

5060 Medical Supplies 1,665.46 -

5098 Building Maintenance 293.41 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 3,318.62 

12-31-2024 J632 01162024, Minister of Finance

1018 HST Receivable 36,685.69 -

5084 Miscellaneous 35.00 -

5118 Large Capital-Vehicle 10,347.24 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 47,067.93 

06-11-2024 J640 8005475050, KPMG LLP, T4348

1018 HST Receivable 280.87 -

2010 Accrued Liabilities 2,544.13 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 2,825.00 

223,005.07 223,005.07 

Generated On: 03/11/2025

109 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J1 to J143

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

01-01-2025 J1 6730,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 1,886.92 -

1002   Bank - Chequing - 1,583.05 

2006   CPP Payable - 94.92 

2007   EI Payable - 30.95 

2009   Federal Income Tax Payable - 178.00 

01-09-2025 J5 WO-0004751963, Commercial Truck Equipment Corp

1018 HST Receivable 37.26 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 337.45 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 374.71 

01-09-2025 J6 251215, Lacey Instrumentation

1018 HST Receivable 89.88 -

5078 Equipment repairs 814.12 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 904.00 

01-01-2025 J8 01012025, AIG Insurance Company Of Canada

5052 Insurance 7,796.52 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 7,796.52 

01-22-2025 J54 024994, M & L Supply

1018 HST Receivable 169.32 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 1,533.70 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,703.02 

01-23-2025 J55 01S44520, STEER ENTERPRISES LTD

1018 HST Receivable 56.41 -

110 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J1 to J143

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

5072 Vehicle maintenance 510.95 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 567.36 

01-29-2025 J56 01645, Carrier Emergency Vehicles

1018 HST Receivable 342.47 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 3,102.08 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 3,444.55 

02-01-2025 J57 02012025,

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 1,886.92 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,583.05 

2006   CPP Payable - 94.92 

2007   EI Payable - 30.95 

2009   Federal Income Tax Payable - 178.00 

01-13-2025 J63 01132025, Bell Mobility Cellular

1018 HST Receivable 3.76 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 34.03 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 37.79 

01-01-2025 J64 01012025, Bell -Toronto

1018 HST Receivable 1.56 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 14.12 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 15.68 

01-15-2025 J65 6602, Peavey Mart

1018 HST Receivable 7.25 -

5098 Building Maintenance 65.65 -

111 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J1 to J143

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 72.90 

01-15-2025 J66 01012025, Insurance Store Inc

5052 Insurance 21,681.00 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 21,681.00 

01-06-2025 J67 589, Peavey Mart

1018 HST Receivable 5.39 -

5098 Building Maintenance 48.79 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 54.18 

01-10-2025 J68 01012025, Vianet

1018 HST Receivable 12.35 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 111.89 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 124.24 

02-18-2025 J86 6266-16644, Gord Davenport Automotive Inc

1018 HST Receivable 6.74 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 61.04 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 67.78 

01-16-2025 J87 52211, Sparkle Solutions

1018 HST Receivable 1,340.37 -

5106 Capital:Bunker Gear 12,134.88 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 13,475.25 

02-10-2025 J88 2558, Barrie Scuba House

1018 HST Receivable 27.26 -

112 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J1 to J143

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

5062 Breathing apparatus maintenance 246.77 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 274.03 

01-27-2025 J89 00000076616, Avenir Energy

1018 HST Receivable 202.65 -

5096 Propane 1,834.64 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 2,037.29 

01-31-2025 J90 0000188906, A.J. Stone Company Ltd

1018 HST Receivable 478.14 -

5118 Large Capital-Vehicle 4,328.77 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 4,806.91 

03-01-2025 J110 03012025, Michael Blacklaws, Payroll

1018 HST Receivable 27.21 -

5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 1,886.92 -

5028 Travel 246.39 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,856.65 

2006   CPP Payable - 94.92 

2007   EI Payable - 30.95 

2009   Federal Income Tax Payable - 178.00 

02-26-2025 J111 18312, Sani Gear Inc

1018 HST Receivable 63.65 -

5064 Protective Clothing Maintenance 576.22 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 639.87 

02-26-2025 J112 INV060603, Conestoga College Institute of Tech

113 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J1 to J143

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

5068 Training 190.00 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 190.00 

01-26-2025 J118 01252025, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 11.90 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 107.76 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 119.66 

01-26-2025 J119 01252025 282, Bell Canada - North York

1018 HST Receivable 17.59 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 159.27 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 176.86 

02-01-2025 J120 02012025, Vianet

1018 HST Receivable 12.36 -

5040 Telephone & Internet 111.88 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 124.24 

01-21-2025 J121 01212025, Hydro One Networks Inc.

1018 HST Receivable 42.77 -

5092 Hydro 337.37 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 380.14 

01-23-2025 J122 01S44520.2, STEER ENTERPRISES LTD

1018 HST Receivable 56.43 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 510.93 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 567.36 

114 of 122



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J1 to J143

Account Number Account Description Debits Credits

02-05-2025 J124 02262025, TD VISA

1018 HST Receivable 103.18 -

5004 Recognition - Firefighters 140.43 -

5074 Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 134.40 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 543.34 -

5098 Building Maintenance 116.01 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 1,037.36 

01-31-2025 J126 2077708, Peavey Mart

1018 HST Receivable 3.23 -

5098 Building Maintenance 29.27 -

2002   Trade Accounts Payable - 32.50 

66,639.56 66,639.56 

Generated On: 03/11/2025

115 of 122



Page 1

ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Comparative Income Statement

 

Actual
01/01/2025 to

02/28/2025

Budget
01/01/2025 to

12/31/2025 Difference

Actual
01/01/2024 to

12/31/2024

Budget
01/01/2024 to

12/31/2024 Difference

REVENUE

Income
Municipal OpsLevies:Twp AdjTos 19,458.69 77,834.79 -58,376.10 70,378.84 70,378.85 -0.01
Municipal Ops Levies:Town of ... 23,197.03 92,788.11 -69,591.08 83,922.56 83,922.57 -0.01
Municipal Ops Levies:Twp Mul... 46,730.28 186,921.10 -140,190.... 168,282.60 168,282.58 0.02
Municipal Operating Levies:Net 89,386.00 357,544.00 -268,158.... 322,584.00 322,584.00 0.00
Large Capital Levy:AdjalaTosor... 8,190.70 32,762.78 -24,572.08 30,544.12 30,544.10 0.02
Large Capital Levy:Mono Speci... 9,764.26 39,057.04 -29,292.78 36,422.04 36,422.02 0.02
Large Capital Levy:Mulmur Spe... 19,670.04 78,680.18 -59,010.14 73,033.88 73,033.88 0.00
Large Capital Levy:Net 37,625.00 150,500.00 -112,875.... 140,000.04 140,000.00 0.04
Fire Calls 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 12,987.50 25,000.00 -12,012.50
Interest 1,806.40 5,000.00 -3,193.60 28,337.20 10,000.00 18,337.20
Donations - Operating 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,005.52 0.00 1,005.52
Donations - Capital 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
Transfer From Capital Reserve 0.00 32,500.00 -32,500.00 612,957.36 622,500.00 -9,542.64
Government Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,206.00 0.00 22,206.00

Total Income 131,817.40 555,544.00 -423,726.... 1,142,077.62 1,120,084.00 21,993.62

TOTAL REVENUE 131,817.40 555,544.00 -423,726.... 1,142,077.62 1,120,084.00 21,993.62

EXPENSE

Direct Cost
Amortization 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,944.51 0.00 114,944.51
Recognition - Firefighters 140.43 500.00 -359.57 0.00 500.00 -500.00
EI Expense 0.00 650.00 -650.00 519.80 500.00 19.80
Workers Compensation 0.00 11,000.00 -11,000.00 10,773.02 8,900.00 1,873.02
CPP Expense 0.00 1,400.00 -1,400.00 1,122.72 850.00 272.72
Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 3,773.84 42,103.00 -38,329.16 40,064.96 44,214.00 -4,149.04
Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa 0.00 143,296.00 -143,296.... 134,449.91 130,625.00 3,824.91
Firefighter Payroll Total:Net 3,914.27 198,949.00 -195,034.... 186,930.41 185,589.00 1,341.41
Municipal Administration Fees 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
Travel 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 4,150.95 500.00 3,650.95
MTO Reports 0.00 300.00 -300.00 140.00 300.00 -160.00
Fire Prevention 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
Public Education 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,026.46 1,000.00 26.46
Postage 0.00 225.00 -225.00 67.66 225.00 -157.34
Telephone & Internet 538.95 5,200.00 -4,661.05 4,669.72 5,200.00 -530.28
Office Supplies 0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 5,896.78 2,700.00 3,196.78
Bank charges 2.00 100.00 -98.00 142.95 100.00 42.95
Audit 0.00 2,645.00 -2,645.00 4,579.79 2,645.00 1,934.79
Insurance 29,477.52 36,000.00 -6,522.48 35,871.37 36,000.00 -128.63
Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 586.19 0.00 586.19
Dispatch Fees 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 11,560.73 12,000.00 -439.27
Medical Supplies 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 5,430.07 5,000.00 430.07
Breathing apparatus maintenance 246.77 5,000.00 -4,753.23 3,310.27 5,000.00 -1,689.73
Protective Clothing Maintenance 576.22 4,000.00 -3,423.78 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00
Protective Gear Non-Capital 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 5,854.86 7,500.00 -1,645.14
Training 190.00 20,000.00 -19,810.00 13,707.80 16,400.00 -2,692.20
Radio repairs and supplies 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 2,852.49 1,200.00 1,652.49
Vehicle maintenance 3,893.84 13,000.00 -9,106.16 7,980.25 13,000.00 -5,019.75
Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 134.40 9,000.00 -8,865.60 6,864.06 9,000.00 -2,135.94
Certifications & Medical Oversite 0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 20.00 5,500.00 -5,480.00
Equipment repairs 814.12 4,500.00 -3,685.88 3,309.61 4,500.00 -1,190.39
Equipment & Uniform Supplies 2,077.04 3,000.00 -922.96 8,872.09 9,900.00 -1,027.91
Licenses 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 1,930.41 2,000.00 -69.59
Membership fees 0.00 525.00 -525.00 885.92 525.00 360.92
Miscellaneous 0.00 600.00 -600.00 896.80 600.00 296.80
Hydro 337.37 4,000.00 -3,662.63 3,530.02 4,000.00 -469.98
Propane 1,834.64 6,700.00 -4,865.36 4,752.04 6,700.00 -1,947.96
Building Maintenance 259.72 5,500.00 -5,240.28 5,051.14 5,500.00 -448.86

Printed On: 03/11/2025

116 of 122



Page 2

ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Comparative Income Statement

 

Actual
01/01/2025 to

02/28/2025

Budget
01/01/2025 to

12/31/2025 Difference

Actual
01/01/2024 to

12/31/2024

Budget
01/01/2024 to

12/31/2024 Difference

Total Operating Costs 40,382.59 173,595.00 -133,212.... 154,940.43 171,995.00 -17,054.57
Capital Expenses:Radio & Page 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
Capital:Bunker Gear 12,134.88 17,500.00 -5,365.12 0.00 17,500.00 -17,500.00
Capital: Hose, Nozzles & Equip... 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Large Capital-Vehicle 4,328.77 0.00 4,328.77 0.00 600,000.00 -600,000....
Tsfr to % Capital Reserve 0.00 150,500.00 -150,500.... 161,048.42 140,000.00 21,048.42
Capital Expenditures 16,463.65 183,000.00 -166,536.... 161,048.42 762,500.00 -601,451....
Bad Debt Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,995.00 0.00 1,995.00

Total Direct Cost 60,760.51 555,544.00 -494,783.... 619,858.77 1,120,084.00 -500,225....

TOTAL EXPENSE 60,760.51 555,544.00 -494,783.... 619,858.77 1,120,084.00 -500,225....

NET INCOME 71,056.89 0.00 71,056.89 522,218.85 0.00 522,218.85

Printed On: 03/11/2025

117 of 122



Attended: Justin Foreman, Mike Richardson, Mike Blacklaws, Matt Waterfield, Everhard Olivier-Munroe, 
Derek Malynyk, David Stevenson, Mike Agar, Jeff Clayton, Chris Armstrong, Dave Pratt.  

Guests: John Doucet, Gary Staples and Brian Mcintyre 

Minutes from June 25th, 2024.  

Distributed electronically, no errors or omissions. Approved.  

Introduction of Guests - Gary Staples, Paramedic Chief and Brian Mcintrye. 

- Introduction to Team
- Medical Delegation
- MPDS – New Dispatching Protocols

o Colour coded
o 4 hours low priority

- Tiered Response
o Will Review
o CPER Doctor Oversight
o Data driven for responses in Dufferin
o Staff is always available to help
o Distribution of presentation will be available.

Update from OFM Advisor John Doucet 

Distributed electronically. 

Open Issues 

County Fire Services Review –  information has been distributed, has created conversations 
amongst all municipalities. Many ideas, however nothing conclusive.  

Radio Upgrade – GVFD/SDFD – Radio Project moving along, OFS is in beginning stages of starting 
theirs.  

Dufferin County GIS  - Further discussions will be had with County GIS in regards to Fire 
Boundary and having updated ready for NG911.  

Mutual Aid Plan – Many mutual aid calls were attended by Departments. Talk of Automatic Aid 
was brought up again. Idea seems favourable.   

Fire Danger Rating – No action required at this time. 

118 of 122



New Business 

- Fire Coordinator Required – Chief Pratt accepted to fill the role of County Fire Coordinator.
Update of paperwork to follow to make position official.

- Chief Pratt
o E&R Bylaws – Would like to get all departments and then summarize them.
o NFPA 1006 – The question was asked, “Who does what” as far as the technical rescue

disciplines. Will be following up to gather information.

Departmental Updates 

a) Dundalk – FF 30.  Responses for Year to Date: 151 – New Tanker end of October

b) Grand Valley – FF 42 Responses for Year to Date: 84 – Fire Master Plan Coming

c) Mulmur-Melancthon – FF 22 Responses for Year to Date: 87- New pumper.

d) Orangeville – FF 23 VFF 25FT Responses for Year to Date: 1400 – 8-10 recruits,

e) Rosemont – FF 27 Responses for Year to Date: 90 New tanker

f) Shelburne – FF 31 Responses for Year to Date: 277 6 in Reserve.

Open Floor Discussion 

- Questions were raised to the cost of Auto Extrication training.

- The questions of acquiring and using learning contracts brought discussion about if it
was feasible to use them as individuals or as a group and what would make more sense?

o If any questions in regard to learning contract should be directed to Deputy Fire
Marshall in charge of Academics.

Next Meeting: November 13th, 18:00 – Shelburne. 

119 of 122



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs MeeƟng Minutes 

November 13, 2024, 18:00 
Shelburne & District Fire Department 

Present: Mike Agar, Chris Armstrong, Mike Blacklaws, Jeff Clayton, JusƟn Foreman, Dave PraƩ, Mike 
Richardson, David Stevenson, MaƩ Waterfield 

Regrets: John Doucet, Derek Malynyk, Everhard Olivieri-Munroe 

Minutes from October 9, 2024 

 Review minutes of October 9, 2024, meeƟng –
o no errors or omissions

Old Business 

 Fire Coordinator Dufferin County Mutual Aid AssociaƟon –
o Paperwork and training requirements completed

 Mutual Aid Plan – need most current
o Discussion re most recent version of Plan.
o DP to confirm all Chiefs have the most current version
o DP to send out Mutual Aid Plan Asset Report to Chief’s to confirm the informaƟon is

most current and update as required
o Discussion expanded into conversaƟon re AutomaƟc Aid. Consensus is to move toward

AutomaƟc Aid. DP will review Mutual Aid Running Card Assignments. Consider first call
for assistance AutomaƟc Aid and upgrade from there to Mutual Aid?

o Discussion also included Fire Com, paging protocols, DP aƩending Tilsonburg November
25th to meet with Ron Demarest

 Significant Incident NoƟficaƟon (Melancthon CAO)
o SDFD requested by Melancthon CAO to noƟfy CAO’s of significant events. DP brought

this to Fire Board aŌer recent fire in Amaranth. Fire Board directed SDFD to provide
noƟficaƟon to Board members who will disseminate as deemed appropriate

 Lithium Ion BaƩery PresentaƟon - Laura King – NFPA (December 12th @ 6:30 pm)
o Reminded group of event, DP to request LK to come back in the New Year on a different

week night so other departments have the opportunity to aƩend
 Fire Chief Ron Morden ReƟrement CelebraƟon (RSVP Friday @ 5:30 pm)

o Reminded group of event November 26th

Standing Items 

 Dufferin County Fire Services ModernizaƟon Plan
o General discussion about conversaƟon at the various Fire Boards

 Dufferin County Mutual Aid Plan -
o Discussion covered in Old Business

 Radio Project
o General conversaƟon re status of project
o VHF Simulcast System being installed on exisƟng towers

120 of 122



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs MeeƟng Minutes 
 

November 13, 2024, 18:00 
Shelburne & District Fire Department 

o Mulmur-Melancthon FD on parƟcipaƟng in project, update will be required at future 
date to accommodate 

o General discussion about repeater, paging and radio channels, Radio User group to set-
up a meeƟng 

 Dufferin County GIS – Next Gen 911 boundary update 
o Eric Carr (Dufferin County) looking for direcƟon on various response areas  

 Fire Danger RaƟng 
o Zero 

Update from OFM Advisor John Doucet 

 Review report from OFM Advisor Doucet –  
o reviewed OFM report 

New Business 

 E&R Bylaw – Core Services 
o SDFD preparing to present to Board on Core Services, looking for direcƟon on 

Mandatory CerƟficaƟon of specialty responses, to create revised E&R Bylaws. 
o DP to provide presentaƟon to Chief’s as informaƟon 
o OFD is rewriƟng their Bylaw, used Lincoln FD as template, SDFD is using Kenora / Dryden, 

all very similar 
o General discussion re core services and departmental levels of service, training courses 

 Mobile Live Fire Training Unit (MLFTU) 
o Departments showed interested, DP to make applicaƟon to OFM on behalf on the 

County, GVFD agreed to host unit 
 SCBA Technician Level 1 Training 

o Departments showed interest in course, DP to contact ScoƩ and M&L supply to 
determine students, cost and possible dates 

 ScoƩ HewleƩ – MulƟple Calls Podcast (November 28th 7 pm to 10 pm Rosemont Fire) 
o Reminded group of presentaƟon. Discussion about trying to host these types of events 

outside regular training nights of Mondays and Thursday, Wednesday might be beƩer 
 Department AƩendance Policy (Emergency Response & Training AƩendance) 

o SDFD looking to revisit their aƩendance policy. Rosemont 50% training, 25% response; 
Mulmur-Melancthon 50% training, 25% response; Orangeville 90% training Officers, 75% 
training FF’s, 25% response; Grand Valley 70% training, 30 response. 

o SDFD looking to introduce annual mandatory training elements to confirm 
competencies. 

 2025 Capital purchases -  
o see department updates 

 2025 Courses 
o Interest in 1002 Pump Ops (3), 1021 Officer I, 1035 FLSE, 1041 Instructor I 
o DP will reach out to OFM to determine whether we can host these courses regionally 

121 of 122



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs MeeƟng Minutes 
 

November 13, 2024, 18:00 
Shelburne & District Fire Department 

 

 

Departmental Updates 

a) Dundalk – FF _____ Responses for Year to Date: _____  

b) Grand Valley – FF 42 Responses for Year to Date: 99 

 Master Fire Plan being presented by EMG Monday Nov. 18th, 7 pm, Arena, available online 

 Staff Appreciation Night Friday Nov. 15th  

 Currently in budget deliberations, 2025 purchase of SCBA bottles 

c) Mulmur-Melancthon – FF 22 Responses for Year to Date: 99 

 Already surpassed 2023 call volume, largely related to medical and MVC’s 

 2 new recruits 

 Working on getting new pumper into service 

d) Orangeville – FF 32VFF & 25FT Responses for Year to Date: 1550 

 9 new recruits, training being done internally 

 Currently in budget deliberations. Looking at new station, new engine, new Hurst tools, pick-up, 
bunker gear 

e) Rosemont – FF 26 Responses for Year to Date: 94 

 New tanker, bunker gear (split over 2026/26 budgets), hose 

f) Shelburne – FF 35 Responses for Year to Date: 313 

 Bringing 4 new recruits (observers), helmet fronts will identify them as observers, not to be in 
hot zone, 2 recruits currently at SFA with GVFD staff, ordered second extractor and gear dryer 
from grant $ 

Round Table Discussion 

 DP & MR attending the OAFC Mid-Term Meeting in Niagara Falls next week 

 Brief discussion re Siniriji, GVFD showed on line document allowing staff to complete incident 
information on scene using iPads 

 Brief discussion re Vector Solutions, DP is currently in conversation with Judy Webb about trial 
period  

Next Meeting: December 10, 2024, 18:00, Rosemont FD 

122 of 122


	4. Agenda March 14, 2025
	5. Nov 8 2024 RDFB DRAFT Minutes
	10.1 RDFD SIGNED AGREEMENT 2019
	10.2 Advice to the Profession - Delegation of Controlled Acts - CPSO
	10.2 Delegation of Controlled Acts - College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario (CPSO)
	10.2 Firefighter Medical Directives 2021 - 04.28.2021-1
	10.2 Good Samaritan Act
	10.2 Medical Oversight email from Fire Chief Poliziani Adj Tos
	11.1 Year End Fire Chief's Report 2024
	1-RDFD 2024 Report
	2-RDFD mission statement
	3-2024 Report Letter
	4-2024 Training Letter
	5-2024 Organizational Chart
	6-5 year comparison of number of responses by Town and Township new
	7-2024 EMERGENCY RESPONSES
	8-5 year trend by nature of responses
	9-2024 Comparison of responses by type and Town
	10-2024 Responses for the Township of Mulmur  Total 70
	11-2024 Responses for Town of Mono  Total 21
	12-2024 Responses for the Township of Adjala Tosorontio   Total 32
	13-2023 Departmental Activity Report
	2024 Response Times
	Sheet1


	11.2 2025 Incident Summary
	11.3 2024 Purchases
	11.3 2025 Purchases
	11.4 YTD Comparative Income Statement
	11.5 DCFC Mtg Minutes October 9 2024
	11.6 DCFC Meeting Minutes Nov 13 2024

	Return to Agenda: 


